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From: Gary Spencer

To: Teresa Barnes; Chuck Collins

Cc: Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
Subject: FW: as built drawings

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:19:47 AM
Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-6.28.17.pdf

As builts for Texas Roadhouse

Gary Spencer

Senior Estimator
Off. 513-934-0478 ext. 2 #
Fax 513-934-0610
Cell 513-383-2568

Diggit

Excavating. Inc.

3 O Years of —f';*t?‘!:"

Breaking Ground in the Industry!

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)
<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>; lwaniuk,
Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>

Subject: RE: as built drawings

See attached for reference.

Tim Reber, PE

Senior Associate

Project Manager | Design Services
D: 630.693.6350 | M: 773.517.5308
tim.reber@woolpert.com

Woolpert
1815 South Meyers Road Suite 950 | Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
woolpert.com

From: Reber, Tim
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:09 PM
To: 'Chuck Collins' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)

<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>; lwaniuk,
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Detention Basin Storage (PROPOSED)

Surface Ponding
Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[A1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]

DETENTION AREA

ELEVATION INCREMENTAL  INCREMENTAL  TOTAL VOLUME  TOTAL VOLUME
(ft) AREA (SF) (SF) VOLUME (CF) (CF) (AC-FT)

859.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
860.00 1087.50 1087.50 90.63 90.625 0.002
861.00 1614.77 4027.44 1342.48 1433.103 0.033
862.00 2260.39 5785.66 1928.55 3361.657 0.077
863.00 3028.06 7904.67 2634.89 5996.546 0.138
864.00 3908.85 10377.29 3459.10 9455.644 0.217
865.00 5296.09 13754.84 4584.95 14040.591 0.322
866.00 6770.64 18054.88 6018.29 20058.884 0.460

[ PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.4605 AC-FT

20058.88 CF







Detention Basin Storage (AS-BUILT CONDITION)

Surface Ponding

Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[A1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]

DETENTION AREA

ELEVATION INCREMENTAL  INCREMENTAL  TOTAL VOLUME  TOTAL VOLUME
(ft) AREA (SF) (SF) VOLUME (CF) (CF) (AC-FT)
859.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
860.00 1054.69 1054.69 253.13 253.126 0.006
861.00 1362.57 3616.04 1205.35 1458.473 0.033
862.00 1858.66 4812.62 1604.21 3062.680 0.070
863.00 2437.82 6425.12 2141.71 5204.385 0.119
864.00 3128.76 8328.35 2776.12 7980.503 0.183
865.00 4567.77 11476.94 3825.65 11806.151 0.271
AS-BUILT DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.2710 AC-FT
11806.15 CF
DESIGN DETENTION BASIN VOLUME= 0.4605 AC-FT
20058.88 CF
| DEFICIT= 0.1895 AC-FT
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Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: as built drawings

We'll have the volume calculation to you in the morning, but below are the initial comments to the
Storm Sewer:

e 1.2 —Raiseinvert 0.50" to match design grade
e 1.3-Lowerinvert 0.20" to match design grade
e 1.4 —Raiseinvert 0.34' to match design grade
e 1.5—raiseinvert 0.42" to match design grade
e 1.17 —structure missing or covered

We are available to discuss in the morning.

Thanks

Tim Reber, PE
Senior Associate

Project Manager | Design Services
D: 630.693.6350 | M: 773.517.5308

tim.reber@woolpert.com

Woolpert
1815 South Meyers Road Suite 950 | Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
woolpert.com

From: Chuck Collins [mailto:ccollins@diggit-inc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)

<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>
Subject: as built drawings

Tim any word on storm calculations | have received multiple calls asking for updates

Chuck Collins

Operations manager
Off. 513-934-0478
Fax 513-934-0610
Cell 513-260-4177
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From: Mike Sweny

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Fwd: RE: as built drawings

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 9:05:10 AM
Attachments: 170014-SV02-Storm Asubilts.pdf

From: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 9:02:51 AM

To: Mike Sweny

Subject: RE: as built drawings

Here you go. Good luck!

Michael Wilson, P.S. / Senior Project Manager

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

5899 Montclair Blvd. - Cincinnati, OH 45150

Toll-Free: 800-759-5614 - Direct: 513-483-3538 - Fax: 513-985-0228
Mobile: 513-518-1184 - http://www.cecinc.com

Senior Leadership - Integrated Services - Personal Business Relationships

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2017 5:58 PM

To: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>

Subject: Fwd: as built drawings

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>

Date: 7/3/17 3:42 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Mike Sweny <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>
Subject: Fwd: as built drawings

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gary Spencer" <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>

To: "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>, "Chuck Collins" <ccollins@diggit-

inc.com>
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Cc: "Matt Daniels (mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com)"
<mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>
Subject: FW: as built drawings

As builts for Texas Roadhouse

Gary Spencer

Senior Estimator
Off. 513-934-0478 ext. 2 #
Fax 513-934-0610
Cell 513-383-2568

Signaturel

(-]

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels
(mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com) <mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-
inc.com>; Ilwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>

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

To: 'Chuck Collins' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Matt Daniels
(mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com) <mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com>

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-

inc.com>; lwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@\Woolpert.com>
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Subject: RE: as built drawings

We'll have the volume calculation to you in the morning, but below are the initial
comments to the Storm Sewer:

e 1.2 —Raiseinvert 0.50" to match design grade
e 1.3-—Lowerinvert 0.20" to match design grade
e 1.4 —Raiseinvert 0.34’ to match design grade
e 1.5-raiseinvert 0.42' to match design grade
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

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Matt Daniels

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

Subject: Fwd: Storm Asbuilts

Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:12:29 PM
Attachments: Storm Asbuilts.pdf

Theresa,

When | got your email this morning about the invert elevation at structure #1 | looked at it
myself and it was obvious an error had been made so | called my surveyor and had him
look at it again. It was an error and | have attached his revision which reflects this. | hope
this is enough to satisfy that particular concern. | can tell you the water is flowing into the
structure quite briskley. Please let me know if this will be enough for now to let me get my
inspection.

Thsnkbyou.

From: Wilson, Mike <mike.wilson@cecinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 3:05:50 PM

To: Mike Sweny

Subject: Storm Asbuilts

Attached is the revised asbuilt drawing. | apologize for the invert measurement error.

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

This electronic communication and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law,
including copyright law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from disclosing,
reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Please promptly notify the sender by reply
electronic communication and immediately delete this message from your system.
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From: Mike Sweny

To: "Reber, Tim"; "Duane Banet"; Teresa Barnes
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; lwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:01:01 AM

Mr. Reber,

Can you please provide an update on where we are on getting information to the county
engineer.

Thank you.

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 7:41:14 AM

To: 'Reber, Tim'; Mike Sweny; 'Duane Banet'
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

| have attached a clean copy of the as-builts that were provided —
unfortunately, the elevation written is clearly an 856.87.

BCEO cannot just make an assumption that this is another “typo”.
Please verify the elevations.

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGINEER

"*-"ﬁ'h, h

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER { CunTY DGRBS DFRCE

5137854147
Fax 513-867-8540
R - barnest@bceo.org

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Teresa Barnes; 'Mike Sweny'; 'Duane Banet'

Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

FYI, the elevation on the mark up at the west side of Kingsgate is 858, per the text on the drawing.
There is not a 2’ elevation difference per the design and the construction.

We will take the items listed below into consideration before certifying the as-builts.
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

From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 3:07 PM

To: 'Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; 'Duane Banet'
<Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Mike

| understand that, in an effort to “speed things along” somewhat, a 3rd party
surveyor was hired to provide a sighed and sealed as-built of the storm drain
pipe system.

Unfortunately, as you can see on the attached mark-up, this as-built survey has
7 pipe sections that were installed with a negative pipe slope and a section that
is “not installed” at all (I realize that this pipe was removed and is being
reinstalled based on the information from the previous as-built survey).

In addition, this survey states that the system comes into the existing catch
basin on the west side of Kingsgate Way at an elevation of 856.87. However,
the pipe that continues east under Kingsgate Way has an elevation of 858.89.
This means that the system from Texas Road House is 2-feet below the “outlet”
of the catch basin.

While the current as-built survey has a maximum negative slope of -0.27%,
given the issue at structure 1.0, it is unlikely that the system will be able to
function as designed.

At this time, there are several things that will need to occur:

1. Have a third survey done. Provide this information on an updated
drawing that shows all invert and top of grate information and the
calculated slopes of each run of pipe. This drawing will need to be signed
and sealed by a licensed surveyor.

2. Have the system analyzed to determine a Hydraulic Grade Line and
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determine the maximum 100-year water surface elevation within the
detention basin. These calculations will need to be signed and sealed by
a licensed civil engineer.
3. Determine “where the water will go” should the basin overflow.
4. If “fixes” are necessary — what are they and what timetable will they be
completed on.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CFESC
DESIGM ENGIMNEER

FUTLER -I'IJI.II-"I"&

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-7TB5-2142
Fax 513-867-8543

barnest@bceo.org

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 9:05 AM

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
DESIGN ENGIMEER

1521 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

UL COUSEY FMGRSER'S OFFKE T,

Fax 513-867-8549
il

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

inc.com>; lwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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
e 1.3 -—Lowerinvert 0.20" to match design grade
e 1.4 —Raiseinvert 0.34’ to match design grade
e 1.5-raiseinvert 0.42" to match design grade
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

U (UG SMGRSER'S OFIKE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
- barnest@bceo.org
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From: Mike Sweny

To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:54:39 AM

Thank you Theresa. | was told yesterday that Woolpert is supposed to be sending you
everything you have requested this morning so maybe we can finally get this resolved.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Date: 7/7/17 7:41 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Mike Sweny <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts

Mike

Unfortunately, this invert is not the only thing that is an issue with the provided
drawing.

The provided inverts result in 7 runs of pipe being negative slopes — well, now
8 — given the new invert of 859.08, this is higher than the outlet invert of
858.76 at structure 1.20.

Negative slopes along the pipe system from the basin to Kingsgate Way —
while a full basin will result in some water going through the system, the
system cannot function as it was designed.

In the email provided on Wednesday, it was stated that a hydraulic grade line
will need to be run on the system.

We need ensure that the system that is in the ground will not negatively impact
neighboring properties.

Teresa
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tlly Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER

/i
FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011
n i ¥

BURLAR (PUSTY MGREEE S 0N £13.785.4143

] Fax 513-367-3545

barnest@bceo.org

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Fwd: Storm Asbuilts

Theresa,

When | got your email this morning about the invert elevation at structure #1 | looked
at it myself and it was obvious an error had been made so | called my surveyor and
had him look at it again. It was an error and | have attached his revision which reflects
this. | hope this is enough to satisfy that particular concern. | can tell you the water is
flowing into the structure quite briskley. Please let me know if this will be enough for
now to let me get my inspection.

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
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From: Duane Banet

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:49:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Ms. Barnes,
Thank you for working with us today. | understand that you are trying to get out of the

office, and we appreciate all your help.
| spoke to Chuck Collins at Dig-it about the pipe with a negative slope, and he seemed to have a
solution and is working on it currently. He also stating that he felt like the correction would not

involve trench our entire parking lot. | have not seen the as-built drawings to confirm this.

Could you please let me know where this stands with your office, and what actions need to be
taken?

Do you plan on being in the office on Monday, if so what times?

Thank you again for all your help,

Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494

FPIEZZA » BURGERS « BEER
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From: Sean Renfroe

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Texas Roadhouse Letter - West Chester, OH

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:51:18 PM

Attachments: 2017.6.30 - Letter to Butler County re Detention Basis - West Chester, OH.pdf
Ms. Barnes—

Please see the attached letter from Texas Roadhouse that you requested. Please let me know if you
need anything else from us.

Thanks again.

Sean

Sean Renfroe

Associate General Counsel

6040 Dutchmans Lane

Louisville, KY 40205

office | 502.638.5488

mobile | 502.554.5242

fax | 502.426.3274

e-mail | sean.renfroe@TexasRoadhouse.com
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Direct Dial: 502.638.5488
Email: sean.renfroe@texasroadhouse.com

June 30,2017

VIA EMAIL: barnest@bceo.org
Butler County Engineers Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, Ohio 4501 |

Attention: Theresa Barnes, Design Manager

RE: Certain construction by Tylersville Investments, LLC (“Owner”) relating to the Texas
Roadhouse restaurant located at 7309 Kingsgate Way, West Chester, Ohio 45069 (the
“Premises™)

Ms. Barnes:

My name is Sean Renfroe and I am Associate General Counsel for Texas Roadhouse. As of the date of this
letter, Texas Roadhouse Holdings LLC (“Readhouse”) is ground leasing the Premises from Owner
pursuant to that certain Ground Lease Agreement dated March 2, 2016 (as amended, the “Lease™).
Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Lease. Owner is required to perform certain site improvements
on the Premises, including, without limitation. the installation of the detention basin located on the
Premises. Roadhouse has requested a certificate of occupancy from the Butler County Engineers Office
for the Texas Roadhouse restaurant to be located on the Premises. Itis my understanding that the certificate
of occupancy will not be issued because the existing detention basin located on the Premises was not
constructed by Owner in accordance with the applicable design specifications unless certain other
conditions are satisfied by Owner.

Roadhouse is aware of the existing condition of the detention basin and is also aware that Owner is
diligently working to make the necessary corrections to the detention basin to cause the same to become in
compliance with such design specifications. Roadhouse is further aware that in consideration for the grant
of Roadhouse’s certificate of occupancy for its restaurant on the Premises, Owner has provided a letter to
the Butler County Engineers Office agreeing to indemnify the Butler County Engineers Office for any
damages that it may incur due to the non-compliant detention basin.

It you should have any questions or comments relating this letter, then please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Assdatiate General Counsel of Texas Roadhouse

6040 DUTCHMANS LANE Louisviiig, KY 40205
www.texasroadhouse.com










From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Duane Banet"

Subject: FW: as built drawings

Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:01:04 PM
Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-6.28.17.pdf

arlly Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
L]
lc.lrurmu-n’# DESIGM ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 25011

BURLIR { U EMCGREERS OFICE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
- barnesti@bceo.org

R ) W

From: Gary Spencer [mailto:gspencer@diggit-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 11:20 AM

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

3 0 Years of —f';”r’:”

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

Cc: Wade Brown <wbrown@diggit-inc.com>; Gary Spencer <gspencer@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk,
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
e 1.3 -Lowerinvert 0.20" to match design grade
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

; = e
3 O‘I'earsnf —""!y i

Breaking Ground in the Industry!
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Reber, Tim"; "Mike Sweny"; "Duane Banet"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; lwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 7:41:17 AM
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

I-C.'TLH‘{IJI.II-"I'G

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
e — barnest@bceo.org

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

la'ru.rir{uu-:\"# DESIGM ENGINEER

“l"n'!‘r'rl."

1921 Fai A
= airgrove Avenue

Hamilton, OH #5011
BURLER OuSTY ENCREEES DFRCE £13-75C.£147

Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

BELIT  WEITH 11+ e pemet st

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

1921 Fairgrove Avenua
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-785-4147
Fax 513-867-8543

barnest@bceo.org

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com)]

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

sl Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Lex counrrl DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011
i ¥
UL (O EMGRRERS OFFKE S
Fax 512-867-B543

barnest@bceo.org







From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Mike Sweny"; "Duane Banet"; "Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:07:28 PM

Attachments: 20170705155417655.pdf

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

hl"n'!-rlrl.'l

= 1921 Fairgrove Avenus

Hamilton, OH 45011
BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
R barnest@bceo.org

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

1521 Fairgrove Avenua
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-785-4142
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

U COUSSY EMGRER'S OFFKE o,

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Mike Sweny"

Cc: Eric Pottenger

Subject: RE: Storm Asbuilts

Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 7:41:36 AM
Mike

Unfortunately, this invert is not the only thing that is an issue with the provided
drawing.

The provided inverts result in 7 runs of pipe being negative slopes — well, now 8
— given the new invert of 859.08, this is higher than the outlet invert of 858.76
at structure 1.20.

Negative slopes along the pipe system from the basin to Kingsgate Way — while
a full basin will result in some water going through the system, the system
cannot function as it was designed.

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

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
FUTLER COUNTY DESIGM ENGIMEER
15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011
I = i T
B (AN EMCEES ORTT C13-75C.£147

v Fax 513-B67-3549

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
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Teresa Barnes
"Reber, Tim"; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"

Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "collins@diggit-inc.com"; Iwaniuk, Brian
RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester

Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:01:05 AM

In response to my comment email on 7-12-17, several phone calls occurred late
yesterday afternoon. | would like to document my understanding of what was
discussed. Please refer to the red text after each comment.

1.

The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is
required.

BCEO requires that the survey for the site is sighed and sealed. The
guestion was posed concerning the work that was supposedly completed
yesterday and would that need to be shown on the survey. BCEO does
not make that determination. BCEO is NOT requiring a new survey of the
site. What BCEO is requiring is an accurate representation of the site
conditions. If the current survey is “accurate” and a licensed survey
professional will sign and seal the information, then that document can
be used. The decision of IF a new survey being required is completely up
to the site engineer and the property owner.

There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
drawing and those used in the calculations. Please verify and correct
accordingly.

BCEO will require that the accurate survey information be used within
the provided calculations. Detailed attention should be paid to ensure
that the correct elevations are used within the calculations, especially
when a structure has different elevations for the inlet and outlet of the
pipe.

The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin.
However, the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0
elevation, thereby leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a
detail of the as-built elevations for the spillway of the detention basin.
Note — the volume provided in the basin should stop at essentially the
spillway elevation. In addition, to simply close the contours and say that
the spillway is at 866 would then require verification of the grading along
the south property line will be required to ensure that the water will not
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flow toward the neighboring property.

Per the provided drawing, there is a “gap” within the 865 contour — this
would indicate that the elevation of the ground in that area is below 865.
A statement was made on the drawing that indicated a high water level
of 866 within this area. Unfortunately, if the 866 contour is not
“complete” then the water will not rise to that elevation. The elevation
of the water within the basin is of particular importance on this site, due
to the proximity of the basin to the neighboring building and the design
of the system. Therefore, additional information was requested. Again, it
is completely up to the site engineer and property owner how and when
that information is provided.

. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted
to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow capacity”.
This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated with the
assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface elevation in it.
The HGL within the system should not be below the calculated 10-year
water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow through the pipe is
based on the cumulative drainage areas — not the pipe capacity. The HGL
will also be based on the fact that pipes within the system, as installed do
not have the capacity to carry the required flow. Hence, why the HGL is
being required to be calculated correctly.

This was discussed in detail on the telephone. A storm drain system
accumulates water as it passes down the system and each inlet/catch
basin adds additional water. Therefore, the area that the downstream
pipe drains increases with each additional inlet. This accumulation of
water was not calculated correctly on the provided pages. Therefore, the
information provided was not what was required. Due to the tight design
of the system, yes, an inch difference can make a substantial difference
on the functionality of the system. Refer to the storm water
management calculation for this site — completed by Woolpert and dated
1-9-17; the original design of the site storm system is contained within
and the proposed systems hydraulic grade line is shown. This information
should simply be updated using the accurate information as obtained
through the site survey.





IMPORTANT:
BCEO is not stating that the current system will not work — however, we
are stating that we need to receive the correct and accurate
information/calculations to determine the actually functionality of the
system. Itis very possible that the system, as installed, could meet
development standards, even if there is a negative pipe within the
system. BCEO cannot make that determination until accurate details and
calculations, that are signed and sealed by the appropriate professional,
are received.

BCEO would be happy to host a meeting with all parties to discuss the issues.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC

uru.nmu-n& DESIGM ENGINEER

“l"ﬂsr'rl."

1921 Fai A
= airgrove Avenue

Hamilton, OH #5011
BURLER OuSTY ENCREEES DFRCE £13-75C.£147

Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

BELIT  WEITH 11+ e pemet st

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: lwaniuk, Brian

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Thanks for the clarifications Teresa, we’ll revise the HGL calcs appropriately.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
"'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; 'ccollins@diggit-
inc.com' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Tim

Unfortunately, there are still a few things that need to be adjusted and/or
recalculated and verified prior to the release of the CO.

1. The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is
required.

2. There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
drawing and those used in the calculations. Please verify and correct
accordingly.

3. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin.
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

4. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not
permitted to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow
capacity”. This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated
with the assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface
elevation in it. The HGL within the system should not be below the
calculated 10-year water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow
through the pipe is based on the cumulative drainage areas — not the
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pipe capacity. The HGL will also be based on the fact that pipes within
the system, as installed do not have the capacity to carry the required
flow. Hence, why the HGL is being required to be calculated correctly.

The Certificate of Occupancy will not be released prior to the requested
information above being received.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

=Y I
BURLIR { U DMCEER S OFTICE £13.78C.2147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

"

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25 PM

To: Teresa Barnes; 'Duane Banet'; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com’
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; ‘ccollins@diggit-inc.com’; Iwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Teresa, attached are the signed HGL calcs, as-built drawings with slopes included, and pond volume
calcs for your review.

For the fixes we will need to adjust the structures 1.2 and 1.3 to the noted inverts we show on the
plan. Also, we'll need to adjust the pond on the east end to get another 0.06 ac-ft of storage.

I will call you in the morning to discuss next steps.

Thanks for your help.

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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 2:45 PM

To: 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com'

<mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>
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

In the email below, it was stated that you expected for BCEO to receive the
required items for the Texas Roadhouse site.

| wanted to send a quick note to let you know that, as of 3:30 pm, Monday, July
10, 2017, | have not received any of the required documentation.

As previously stated, the required items are:

1. Asigned and sealed storm water system as-built drawing. This drawing
would include all of the pipe inverts, tops of grates and pipe slopes for
the storm drain pipe system on the site.

2. A HGL calculation of the as-built system and determination of the 100-
year water surface elevation within the detention basin. These
calculations are also required to be signed and sealed by a civil engineer.

3. Dependent on the HWL elevation, if necessary, documentation of where
the overflow water will go.

4. Explanation of any “fixes” necessary within the system.

The email received late on Friday afternoon simply had a single page that
provided the inverts and tops of grates of the structures. Slopes were not
provided and the page was not signed and sealed. Therefore, at this point in
time, BCEO has not received any of the required items for review.

Once these times are received and reviewed, further discussion about the CO
will take place
Let me know if you have any questions.
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Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE

513-785-4142
Fax 513-867-8543
i e e barnest@bceo.org

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; 'Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>;
Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE @bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; Iwaniuk, Brian

<Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>; Chuck Collins <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Teresa, attached are the recent as-builts performed by Woolpert. The storm sewer and structures
look good based on design intent. See below for responses to the 4 items you mentioned.
Please call me with questions.

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
and sealed by a licensed surveyor. Drawing attached. Will send stamped
version asap.

2. Have the system analyzed to determine a Hydraulic Grade Line and
determine the maximum 100-year water surface elevation within the
detention basin. These calculations will need to be signed and sealed by
a licensed civil engineer. Will have this to you Monday. Based on review,
the storm sewer meets design intent.

3. Determine “where the water will go” should the basin overflow. HWL
will be modeled as well, based on revised weir construction.

4. If “fixes” are necessary — what are they and what timetable will they be
completed on. At this time, based on my review ,no fixes are need to the
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storm sewer or structures. We will finalize pond volume calculations on
Monday.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 6:41 AM

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Mike Sweny'
<mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; Iwaniuk, Brian

<Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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
~" a0 barnest@bceo.org

R ) W

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Teresa Barnes; 'Mike Sweny'; '‘Duane Banet'
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

tim.reber @Woo\gert.com

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
<Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; Reber, Tim <Iim.Reber@Woolpert.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Mike

| understand that, in an effort to “speed things along” somewhat, a 3rd party
surveyor was hired to provide a signed and sealed as-built of the storm drain
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

i Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGIMEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011
SRR RN EMCRNEER S OFFICE
513-7TB5-2142
) Fax 513-367-8543

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
DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

UL (OUNEY EMCARER', OFFKE

5137854142
B}( 0* Fax 513-367-8543
|
barnest@bceo.org

i o o o i

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
e 1.5-—raiseinvert 0.42' to match design grade
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

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
l.-.lnnmu-n"' DESIGMN ENGINEER
- IELLEL 1921 Fairgrove Avenus
i Hamilton, OH 45011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Reber. Tim"; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com”
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "ccollins@diggit-inc.com”; lwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 3:09:57 PM

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

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
R barnest@bceo.org

L W

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25 PM

To: Teresa Barnes; 'Duane Banet'; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com’
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; ‘ccollins@diggit-inc.com'; Iwaniuk, Brian
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
plan. Also, we’ll need to adjust the pond on the east end to get another 0.06 ac-ft of storage.

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

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE E13.75C.4147

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

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; '‘Mike Sweny'
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
DESIGM EMNGINEER

I-C.'TLH‘{IJI.II-"I'#

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE C13-75C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

LR | W i

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

I o i T
LR (U DGR ORI E13.75C.4147
@ Fax 513-867-8549
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

To: "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"”; "Reber, Tim"

Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; "ccollins@diggit-inc.com"; “Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com"
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:44:53 PM

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

BELIT WU 11+ e et st

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



https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thebluebook.com%2Fsearch.html%3Fregion%3D15%26bkid%3D52%26searchTerm%3Ddiggit&data=01%7C01%7CTim.Reber%40Woolpert.com%7C5ad0931c291347e920c808d4c3e17761%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=DzXlBgrirBDUEnALKco%2FhISSwFG0zZreVBVUJqDmGSw%3D&reserved=0

mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com

mailto:ccollins@diggit-inc.com

mailto:mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com

mailto:mdaniels@meridianrealtycap.com

mailto:wbrown@diggit-inc.com

mailto:gspencer@diggit-inc.com

mailto:gspencer@diggit-inc.com

mailto:Brian.Iwaniuk@Woolpert.com

mailto:tim.reber@woolpert.com

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.woolpert.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CTim.Reber%40Woolpert.com%7C5ad0931c291347e920c808d4c3e17761%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=YWfPf5V03RzE5racmz6ADhY%2FOQ1ZqaLa4GVrGQkuHMM%3D&reserved=0

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

Subject: RE: TRH-West Chester, OH

Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:48:41 AM
Mike

| received an email from Tim late on Friday.

Unfortunately, it was simply the invert information for the pipe system.

It did not have the slopes nor was it signed or sealed.

The email has promised the required information sometime today (see copy of
email below)

| will need all of the information to be received and reviewed prior to release of
the CO.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa, attached are the recent as-builts performed by Woolpert. The storm sewer and
structures look good based on design intent. See below for responses to the 4 items you
mentioned.

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

iy

FUTLER COUNTY )

o
UL OO ENCRETS OFTE AR
Fax 513-867-8549
i barnest@bceo.org

R

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: TRH-West Chester, OH

Good morning Teresa,
Have you received what you need from Woolpert to release us yet?






From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Mike Sweny"
Subject: RE: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:36:32 PM

Unfortunately, | have not received ANY communication (neither email nor
phone call) from anyone about the required information.
Teresa

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGIMEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE

513-7854142
Fax 513-867-8549
P, el barnest@bceo.org

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH

Good afternoon Teresa,
Please tell me that Woolpert has sent you the information requested.

Thank you.
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From: Reber, Tim

To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: lwaniuk, Brian

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:39:57 PM

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
'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>

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
n oy i ¥

BURLAR (PUSTY MGREEE S 0N £13.785.4143

Fax 513-367-3545

barnest@bceo.org

)
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

To: 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>; 'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com’
<mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>; Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; 'ccollins@diggit-
inc.com' <ccollins@diggit-inc.com>; lwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>

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

FUTLER {IJI.II-"I')*

...'r.'srlr-:l

1921 Fai A
. airgrove Avenus

Hamilton, OH 45011
BULER { CuncY EMGREIERS DFRCE
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

FYl, the elevation on the mark up at the west side of Kingsgate is 858, per the text on the drawing.
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

4. If “fixes” are necessary —what are they and what timetable will they be
completed on.

Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS

Teresa





Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

.._.r.'srlr-:l

. 1921 Fairgrove Avenue

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

UL (R ENCAER', OFRKE

5137854142
B'}( 0~ Fax 513-867-8543
n el barnest@bceo.org

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
e 1.5-raise invert 0.42" to match design grade
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

e
UL (O EMGRRERS OFFKE S

Fax 513-867-8549
barnest@bceo.org







From: Duane Banet

To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: "Mike Sweny"
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 8:40:07 AM
Attachments: imaqge002.png
image003.png

Teresa when you get a chance to review these docs can you give me a call or send me an email so |
can call you?

Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494

PIEZZA » BURGERS « BEER

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25 PM

To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
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

1. A signed and sealed storm water system as-built drawing. This drawing
would include all of the pipe inverts, tops of grates and pipe slopes for the
storm drain pipe system on the site.

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

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CFE5C
DESIGM ENGIMEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011

BULER { CuncY EMGREIERS DFRCE £13.75C.8147

Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

R

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; ‘Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>;
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

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com

mailto:Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:WilkensG@bceo.org

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

.._'r.'srlr-:l

1921 Fai A
= airgrove Avenue

Hamilton, OH 45011
FULER { CuacY ENGREIERS DFRCE £13-7RC.4147

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

To: Teresa Barnes; "Duane Banet"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Greg Wilkens; “ccollins@digait-inc.com"; lwaniuk, Brian
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 6:25:05 PM

Attachments: 075566-ASBUILT COMPARISONS-7.11.17.pdf

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
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Storm Sewer Inventory Report

Page 1

Line Alignment Flow Data Physical Data Line ID
No.
Dnstr Line Defl Junc Known |Drng Runoff [Inlet Invert |Line Invert |Line Line N J-Loss [Inlet/
Line Length |angle |[Type Q Area Coeff |Time EIDn [Slope |ElUp Size Shape |Value |[Coeff |Rim El
No. (ft) (deg) (cfs) (ac) () (min)  |(ft) (%) (ft) (in) {n) (K) (f)
1 End 46.000 | -42.806 MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 859.33 | 1.59 860.06 24 Cir |0.013 | 015 |867.91
2 1 146.121| 4.318 |[MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 860.07 | 0.12 860.24 24 Cir 0.013 | 1.00 |86845
3 2 57.748 | 89.285 | MH 0.00 0.47 0.88 10.0 860.24 | 0.21 860.36 24 Cir 0.013 | 044 |867.74
4 3 200.206 22.773 | MH 0.00 1.14 0.88 10.0 860.36 | 0.34 861.05 24 Cir 0.013 | 0.88 |866.30
5 4 123.082 -58.546| MH 0.00 0.29 0.75 10.0 861.05 | 0.22 861.32 24 Cir 0013 | 0.15 |864.98
6 5 121.074 -0.586 | MH 0.00 0.44 0.75 10.0 861.32 | 0.21 861.58 24 Cir 0.013 | 0.85 |865.23
7 6 218.369 -55.260( MH 0.00 1.06 0.75 10.0 861.58 | 0.22 862.06 18 Cir 0.013 | 1.00 |865.00
Wy,
aw i,
S NAEOF 0 %,
Q Ok, 7,
2,88 S
Dy SIONAL N
7y NN
Project File: as-built STM.stm Number of lines: 7 Date: 7/11/2017

Storm Sewers v10.514







Storm Sewer Summary Report

Page 1

Line Line ID Flow Line Line Line Invert Invert Line HGL HGL Minor HGL Dns Junction
No. rate Size shape |length |EL Dn EL Up Slope Down Up loss Junct Line Type
{cfs) (in) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) No.

1 28.49 24 Cir 46.000 | 859.33 860.06 1.587 860.97 |861.70 n/a 861.70 End Manhole

2 7.7 24 Cir 146.121 | 860.07 860.24 0.116 861.71 861.88 0.12 862.00 1 Manhole

3 10.31 24 Cir 67.748 | 860.24 860.36 0.208 862.00 |862.11 0.09 862.19 2 Manhole

4 13.28 24 Cir 200.206 | 860.36 861.05 0.345 86219 |[862.78 0.29 863.07 3 Manhole

5 10.59 24 Cir 123.082 | 861.05 861.32 0.219 863.07 |863.32 0.03 863.35 4 Manhole

6 10.48 24 Cir 121.074 | 861.32 861.58 0.215 863.35 |863.58 0.15 863.73 5 Manhole

7 492 18 Cir 218.369 | 861.58 862.06 0.220 863.73* |864.21* |0.12 864.33 6 Manhole

Project File: as-built STM.stm

Number of lines: 7

Run Date: 7/11/2017

NOTES: Return period = 100 Yrs. ; *Surcharged (HGL above crown).
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. Page 1
Storm Sewer Tabulation

Station Len |Drng Area Rnoff | AreaxC Tc Rain |Total |Cap |Vel Pipe Invert Elev HGL Elev Grnd / Rim Elev Line ID

coeff N flow [full
Line |To Incr |Total Incr ([Total |Inlet |Syst Size |Slope |Dn Up Dn Up Dn Up
Line
(ft) (ac) |[(ac) [(C) (min) |(min) ((in/hr) [(cfs) |(cfs) |(ft/s) |(in) |(%) |(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 End |46.000/0.00 |0.00 | 0.90 |0.00 |0.00 | 10.0 (0.0 0.0 2849 2849|1034 24 | 1.59 |859.33 |860.06 |860.97 |861.70 |0.00 867.91

2 1 146.121/0.00 (0,00 | 0.90 |0.00 |[0.00 | 10.0 |0.0 00 |7.71 7.71 | 2.80 24 | 012 |860.07 |860.24 |861.71 |861.88 |867.91 |868.45

3 2 57.748| 047 |0.00 | 0.88 |0.41 |[0.00 | 10.0 |0.0 0.0 10.31 | 10.31 | 3.53 24 | 0.21 |860.24 |860.36 |862.00 |862.11 |868.45 |867.74

4 3 200.206 1.14 [(0.00 | 0.88 |1.00 |0.00 | 10.0 |0.0 0.0 13.28 | 13.28 | 4.50 24 | 0.34 | 860,36 |861.05 |862.19 |862.78 |867.74 |866.30

5 4 123.082 0.29 (0.00 | 075 |0.22 |0.00 | 100 |0.0 0.0 10.59 | 10.59 | 3.37 24 | 0.22 |861.05 |861.32 | 863.07 |863.32 |866.30 |864.98

6 5 121.074 0.44 |0.00 | 0.75 |0.33 |0.00 | 10.0 |0.0 0.0 10.48 | 1048 | 3.34 24 | 0.21 |861.32 |B61.58 |863.35 |B863.58 |864.98 |865.23

7 6 218.3691.06 |0.00 | 0.75 |0.80 |0.00 | 10.0 |0.0 0.0 |4.92 492 | 2.79 18 | 0.22 |861.58 |862.06 |863.73 |864.21 |865.23 |865.00

Project File: as-built STM.stm

Number of lines: 7

Run Date: 7/11/2017

NOTES:Intensity = 200.22 / (Inlet time + 20.60) * 0.97; Return period =Yrs. 100 ; Total flows limited to full flow capacities ; ¢ = cir e =ellip b = box
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Hydraulic Grade Line Computations Page 1

Line |Size Q Downstream Len Upstream Check JL Minor
- coeff |loss
Invert |HGL Depth |Area (Vel Vel EGL Sf Invert HGL Depth (Area |Vel Vel EGL Sf Ave |Enrgy
elev elev head |elev elev elev head | elev Sf loss
(in) (cfs) |(ft) (ft) (ft) (saft) |(ft/s) |{ft) (ft) (%) |(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (saft) |(ft/s) |[(f) (ft) (%) (%) |(ft) (K) |(ft)

Mm @ | O 4) (5) ©® [ M | @ | © (10 | a1 | (12) | (19 (14) | (%) | (16) | (17) | (18) | (19) | (20) | (21) [ (22) | (23) | (24)

1 24 28.49 | 859.33 [860.97 | 164 |2.76 |10.33 [1.66 |862.63 |0.000 |46.000/860.06 | 861.70 | 1.64 |2.76 |[10.34 [1.66 |863.36 |0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 [0.15 [ n/a

2 24 7.71 |860.07 [861.71 | 1.64* |2.76 |2.80 |[0.12 [861.83 |0.116 | 146.121860.24 | 861.88 | 1.64 |2.75 |2.80 |0.12 |862.00 |0.116 |0.116 |0.170 |1.00 | 0.12
3 24 10.31 | 860.24 |862.00 | 1.76 |2.93 [3.52 |0.19 |862.19 |0.187 |57.748/860.36 | 862.11 | 1.76 (291 [3.54 [0.19 |862.30 |0.189 |0.188 | 0.108 [0.44 [ 0.09
4 24 13.28 | 860.36 |862.19 | 1.83 |3.02 [4.40 |0.30 |862.49 |0.300 |200.20p861.05 | 862.78 | 1.73 [2.89 |4.59 |[0.33 |863.11 |0.316 | 0.308 | 0.617 [0.88 [ 0.29
5 24 10.59 | 861.05 |863.07 | 2.00 [3.14 |[3.37 |0.18 |863.25 |0.219 | 123.082861.32 | 863.32 | 2.00 [3.14 |3.37 [0.18 |863.50 |0.214 | 0.217 | 0.267 [0.15 [ 0.03
6 24 10.48 | 861.32 |863.35 | 2.00 [3.14 |3.34 |0.17 |863.52 |0.215 | 121.074861.58 | 863.58 | 2.00 [3.14 |3.34 |0.17 |863.75 |0.210 | 0.212 | 0.257 |0.85 | 0.15

7 18 492 |861.58 [863.73 | 1.50 |1.77 |2.79 |0.12 |863.85 |0.220 | 218.360862.06 | 864.21 | 1.50 [1.77 |2.79 |0.12 |864.33 |0.220 | 0.220 | 0.480 | 1.00 | 0.12

Project File: as-built STM.stm Number of lines: 7 Run Date: 7/11/2017

Notes: * Normal depth assumed ; c =cir e =ellip b =box
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Storm Sewer Inventory Report

Page 1

Line Alignment Flow Data Physical Data Line ID
e Dnstr [Line Defl Junc Known [Drng Runoff |Inlet Invert |Line Invert |Line Line N J-Loss |Inlet/
Line Length |angle |Type Q Area Coeff |Time El Dn Slope |ElUp |Size Shape [Value |[Coeff |Rim El
No. (ft) (deg) (cfs) (ac) {€) (min)  |(ft) (%) {ft) (in) (n) 1K) (ft)
1 End 24924 | 0.000 |MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 858.84 | 0.04 858.85 24 Cir 0.012 | 1.00 |867.28
2 1 41.073 | 90.302 | MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 858.88 | 0.05 858.90 24 Cir 0.012 | 1.00 |866.91
3 2 271174 -92.041| MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 858.91 0.04 859.02 24 Cir 0.012 | 015 |865.70
4 3 161.719 0.670 | MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 859.08 | 0.03 859.13 18 Cir(2b) |0.012 | 0.15 |869.02
5 4 335.134 0.168 |MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 859.27 | 0.07 859.51 24 Cir 0.012 | 0.81 868.81
6 5 182.937 -50.703| MH 0.00 0.00 0.90 10.0 859.51 0.18 859.84 24 Cir 0.012 | 0.55 |864.58
7 6 36.286 | -29.574| MH 9.65 0.00 0.90 10.0 859.84 | 0.36 859.97 24 Cir 0.012 | 1.00 |866.08
\\\\\\\\llllIlIII//
\\\\\\‘ xx‘_..E..Qf %,
0%
¢¢ \\s
//”’ ONAL‘?"‘ N
7/11/1?” I "“““\

asbit-STM (downstream)

Number of lines: 7

Date: 7/11/2017

UL
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Storm Sewer Summary Report Page 1

Line Line ID Flow Line Line Line Invert Invert Line HGL HGL Minor HGL Dns Junction
No. rate Size shape |[length |[EL Dn EL Up Slope Down Up loss Junct Line Type
(cfs) {in) (ft) (ft) {ft) (%) (ft) {ft) {ft) (ft) No.
1 4.90 24 Cir 24,924 | 858.84 858.85 0.040 850.95 |859.98 0.11 860.09 End Manhole
2 541 24 Cir 41.073 | 858.88 858.90 0.049 860.88 | 860.90 0.05 860.95 1 Manhole
3 4.94 24 Cir 271.174 | 858.91 859.02 0.041 860.95 |861.02 0.01 861.03 2 Manhole
4 4.00 18 Cir(2b) [161.719 | 859.08 859.13 0.031 861.03* | 861.08* |0.00 861.08 3 Manhole
5 6.56 24 Cir 335.135| 859.27 859.51 0.072 861.27 |861.51 0.05 861.56 4 Manhole
6 10.41 24 Cir 182.937 | 859.51 859.84 0.180 861.56 |861.84 0.09 861.93 5 Manhole
7 14.66 24 Cir 36.286 | 859.84 859.97 0.358 861.93" |862.06* |0.34 862.40 6 Manhole
asblt-STM (downstream) Number of lines: 7 Run Date: 7/11/2017

NOTES: Return period = 100 Yrs. ; *Surcharged (HGL above crown).
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Storm Sewer Tabulation

Page 1

Station Len [Drng Area Rnoff | Areax C Tc Rain [Total [Cap (el Pipe Invert Elev HGL Elev Grnd / Rim Elev Line ID
coeff (1) flow |full
Line (To Incr |Total Incr |Total |inlet |Syst Size |Slope |Dn Up Dn Up Dn Up
Line

(fty |(ac) [(ac) |(C) (min) |(min) ((in/hr) |(cfs) ((cfs) |(ft/s) ((in) |(%) |(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)
1 End |24.924/0.00 |0.00 | 090 |0.00 (000 | 100 |1.% 0.0 |490 | 490 | 2.70 24 | 0.04 |858.84 |858.85 |859.95 |859.98 |0.00 867.28
2 1 41.073/0.00 (000 | 090 (0.00 |0.00 | 100 (1% 0.0 |54 541 | 1.72 24 | 0.05 |858.88 |858.90 |860.88 |860.90 |867.28 |866.91
3 2 P71.1740.00 (000 | 090 |0.00 [0.00 | 100 |18 00 |494 | 494 | 1.57 24 | 0.04 |858.91 |859.02 |860.95 |861.02 |866.91 |865.70
4 3 [161.7190.00 |0.00 |[0.90 |000 |000 | 100 |1.% 0.0 |4.00 | 4.00 | 1.13 |18(2b)| 0.03 |859.08 |859.13 |861.03 |861.08 |865.70 |869.02
5 4 PB35.135000 (000 |090 [0.00 |0.00 | 100 (1% 00 |656 | 6.56 | 2.09 24 | 0.07 |859.27 |859.51 |861.27 |861.51 |869.02 |868.81
6 5 [182.9370.00 |0.00 [0.90 (000 |[0.00 | 100 |1.% 0.0 10.41 | 10.41 | 3.31 24 | 0.18 [859.51 |859.84 |B861.56 |B861.84 |868.81 |864.58
7 6 36.286/0.00 |0.00 (090 |0.00 |000 | 10.0-|10.0 | 0.0 14.66 | 14.66 | 4.67 24 | 0.36 |859.84 |859.97 |861.93 |862.06 |B864.58 |866.08

asbit-STM (downstream)

Number of lines: 7

Run Date: 7/11/2017

NOTES:Intensity = 200.22 / (Inlet time + 20.60) » 0.97; Return period =Yrs. 100 ; Total flows limited to full flow capacities ; ¢ =cir e =ellip b = box
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Hydraulic Grade Line Computations Page 1

Line |Size Q Downstream Len Upstream Check JL Minor
coeff |[loss
Invert |HGL Depth |Area |Vel Vel EGL Sf Invert HGL |Depth |Area (Vel Vel EGL Sf Ave |Enrgy
elev elev head |elev elev elev head | elev Sf loss
(in) (cfs) |(ft) (ft) (ft) (saft) |(ft's) [(ft) (ft) (%) |(ft) (ft) (f) (ft) (saft) |(ftis) |(ft) {ft) (%) |(%)  [(ft) (K) |(ft)
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 7 (8) )] (10) (11 | (12) (13) (14) (15) | (16) | (17) | (18) (19) | 20) | @1) | (22) | (23) | (24)

1 24 490 |858.84 (85995 | 1.11 |1.79 |273 |0.12 [860.07 |0.113 | 24.924/ 858.85 | 859.98 | 1.13 |1.83 |2.67 |0.11 |860.09 |0.106 | 0.110 | 0.027 |1.00 | 0.11
2 24 541 |858.88 |860.88 | 2.00" [3.14 |1.72 |0.05 |860.93 |0.049 |41.073 858.90 | 860.90 | 2.00 |3.14 [1.72 |0.05 |[860.95 |0.049 | 0.049 |0.020 | 1.00 | 0.05
3 24 494 |858.91 [860.95 | 2.00 |3.14 [1.57 |0.04 |860.98 |0.041 |271.174859.02 | 861.02 | 2.00 |3.14 |1.57 |0.04 |861.06 |0.040 | 0.040 [0.109 | 0.15 | 0.01
4 | 18(2b) |4.00 |859.08 [861.03 | 1.50 [3.53 |1.13 |0.02 |861.05 |0.031 | 161.71p859.13 | 861.08 | 1.50 |3.63 |1.13 |0.02 [861.10 |0.031 | 0.031 | 0.050 |0.15 | 0.00
5 24 6.56 |859.27 |861.27 | 2.00* |3.14 |2.09 |0.07 |861.34 |0.072 | 335.135859.51 | 861.51 | 2.00 |3.14 |2.09 |0.07 |861.57 |0.069 | 0.070 [0.235 | 0.81 0.05
6 24 10.41 | 859.51 |861.56 | 2.00 |3.14 |3.31 |0.17 |861.73 |0.180 | 182.93/7859.84 | 861.84 | 2.00 [3.14 |[3.31 |0.17 |862.01 [0.175|0.178 [0.325 [0.55 | 0.09

7 24 14.66 | 859.84 |861.93 | 2.00 |3.14 |4.67 |0.34 |862.27 |0.358 | 36.286/ 859.97 | 862.06 | 2.00 |3.14 |4.67 |0.34 |862.40 [0.358 |0.358 [0.130 {1.00 | 0.34

asblt-STM (downstream) Number of lines: 7 Run Date: 7/11/2017

Notes: * Crown depth assumed ; ¢ = cir e =ellip b = box
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Detention Basin Storage (AS-BUILT)

Surface Ponding

Volume = (1/3)*(EL2-EL1)*[AL1+A2+sqrt(A1*A2)]

DETENTION AREA

ELEVATION INCREMENTAL  INCREMENTAL  TOTAL VOLUME  TOTAL VOLUME
(ft) AREA (SF) (SF) VOLUME (CF) (CF) (AC-FT)

859.80 774.39 0.00 0.00 0.000 0.000
860.00 888.37 2492.19 166.15 166.146 0.004
861.00 1495.35 3536.29 1178.76 1344.911 0.031
862.00 1964.89 5174.35 1724.78 3069.694 0.070
863.00 2490.73 6667.86 2222.62 5292.315 0.121
864.00 3154.76 8448.64 2816.21 8108.528 0.186
865.00 4672.74 11666.94 3888.98 11997.508 0.275
866.00 6262.11 16344.22 5448.07 17445580 0.400

AS-BUILT DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.4005 AC-FT

17445.58 CF







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
PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN VOLUME = 0.4605 AC-FT
20058.88 CF
AS-BUILT VOLUME = 0.4005 AC-FT
1744558 CF
DEFICIT= 0.0600 AC-FT
2613.30 CF








Summary

AS-BUILT:

PROPOSED:

Pipe Storage 2,577 CF 0.0592 AC-FT

Surface Storage 17,446 CF 0.4005 AC-FT
TOTAL PROVIDED STORAGE 20,023 CF 0.4597 AC-FT
Pipe Storage 2,743 CF 0.0630 AC-FT

Surface Storage 20,059 CF 0.4605 AC-FT
TOTAL PROVIDED STORAGE 22,802 CF 0.5235 AC-FT
| DEFICIT: 2,779 CF 0.0638 AC-FT
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

Explanation of any “fixes” necessary within the system.

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

FUTLER mu--'\-%

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

S T
BULER {OUNTY EMCRRTES ORERE £13-785.4147

Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

From: Reber, Tim [mailto:Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>; '‘Mike Sweny' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>;
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

l«:.'rL!l‘{IJI.II-"I'J;'

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER { CunTY DGRBS DFRCE £13-755.8147

Fax 513-867-8540

barnest@bceo.org

R W

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

UL COUSEY FMGRSER'S OFFKE

5137854142
B:"( 0- Fax 513-367-8549
B barnest@bceo.org

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
e 1.5—raiseinvert 0.42' to match design grade
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
UL (OUNEY EMCARER', OFFKE S

Fax 513-857-8549
barnest@bceo.org







From: Duane Banet

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings

Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:06:13 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Teresa,

Could you please send out the email to Tim Reber that you mentioned on the phone early,
once again stating the requirements for releasing our CofO. He is under the impression that what he
sent on Friday was sufficient for the release. | told the LL that this was incorrect, but an email from
you would validate that.

Thank you and sorry for all the head ache.

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

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; lwaniuk, Brian
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

BisFEICH
‘.‘--!""'-u-
—

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
e —— barnest@bceo.org

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

Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE @bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>
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

=

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

|_.E_.






From: Mike Sweny

To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: TRH-West Chester, OH
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:53:07 AM

Thank you. Please let me know when you receive the information. Thanks.

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:48:40 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:41:01 PM
Thank you.

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:36:31 PM

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

FUTLER LOUNTY ¥

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

i
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
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 9:52:42 AM

Good morning Teresa,
Have you received what you need from Woolpert to release us yet?
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From: Mike Sweny

To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: TRH-West Chester, OH
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:30:10 PM

Good afternoon Teresa,
| don't mean to be a pest but are you close to a decision on our release?

Thanks
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From: Mike Sweny

To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: Texas Roadhouse - West Chester, OH
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:28:49 PM

Good afternoon Teresa,
Please tell me that Woolpert has sent you the information requested.

Thank you.
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From: Duane Banet

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: FW: TRH-West Chester, OH

Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:22:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494

PIEEA » BURGERS » BEER

ROAPHOUSE §

From: Mike Sweny [mailto:mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>

Subject: TRH-West Chester, OH

Photos of retention pond attached.
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From: lwaniuk, Brian

To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:36:36 AM

Attachments: As-built downstream STM (100YR) - sealed.pdf

As-built downstream STM (10YR) - sealed.pdf
As-built upstream STM (10YR) - sealed.pdf
As-built upstream STM (100YR) - sealed.pdf

Teresa,

Our revised & sealed calculations are attached. | understand you and Tim had a brief conversation
yesterday late afternoon concerning the revisions we were making. Please give us a call if you have
any other questions or concerns.

Thank you,

From: Iwaniuk, Brian

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 4:21 PM

To: 'Teresa Barnes' <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Cc: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Liening, Doug <Doug.Liening@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester

Teresa,
The revisions have been made and the updated calculations are attached.

Thank you,

From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
Cc: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Liening, Doug <Doug.Liening@Woolpert.com>
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester

Tim

Sorry — | got delayed with a meeting at 3:00 that lasted longer than expected.

| have not had a chance to review the submittal completely — but the format
looks good...

However, while | will not expect it to “hold things up” (NOT guaranteed — |
need to do a more formal review) — it will need to be re-run — the pipe between
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Project Description

File NAME .o As-built outlet STM &offsite (100yr).SPF

Project Options

Flow Units
Elevation Type .. Elevation
Hydrology Method Rational

.. User-Defined
Hydrodynamic
YES

NO

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method
Link Routing Method
Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes
Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ..

Analysis Options

Jul 17,2017  00:00:00

.. Jul 18,2017  00:00:00

Jul 17,2017  00:00:00

.0 days

... 001:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
.. 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
. 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
seconds

Start Analysis On
End Analysis On ..
Start Reporting On
Antecedent Dry Days
Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step .
Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step
Reporting Time Step
Routing Time Step

Number of Elements

Rain Gages ...

Outlets ..
Pollutants ...
Land Uses

Rainfall Details

Rainfall INtENSItY.........cceriiiiiieceee e 0 in/hr

W

iy,
S WEOF o, %





Iwaniuk


Stamp








Node Summary

SN Element Element Invert Ground/Rim Initial Surcharge Ponded Peak Max HGL Max Min Time of Total Total Time
ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard Peak Flooded Flooded
Elevation Elevation Attained Depth  Attained Flooding Volume
Attained Occurrence

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft2)  (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:imm) (ac-in) (min)

1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.94 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 15.24  861.98 0.00 0.02 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 860.38 864.47  860.38 864.47 100.00 7.15  862.60 0.00 1.87 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

3 PROP-1.15  Junction 859.84 864.58 859.84 864.58 100.00 25.30  863.92 0.00 0.66 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

4 PROP-1.16  Junction 859.42 868.81  859.42 868.81 100.00 8.17  863.58 0.00 5.23 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

5 PROP-1.17  Junction 859.27 869.02  859.27 869.02 100.00 8.09  863.56 0.00 5.46 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

6 PROP-1.18  Junction 859.02 865.70  859.02 865.70 100.00 8.09  862.93 0.00 2.77 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

7 PROP-1.19  Junction 858.90 866.91  858.90 866.91 100.00 8.09  862.27 0.00 4.64 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

8 PROP-1.20  Junction 858.85 867.28  858.85 867.28 100.00 8.09  862.12 0.00 5.16 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
9 EX-CBINLET3 Outfall 858.24 15.24 859.64

10 PROP-1.14  Storage Node  859.97 866.08  866.00 6770.00 8.06 866.06 0.00 0.00







Link Summary

SN Element  Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Reported
ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert  Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surcharged Condition
Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth
Ratio
(ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (ft) (min)
1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18  PROP-1.19 256.86 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 8.09 4.68 1.73 2.58 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 Pipe PROP-1.14  PROP-1.15 56.74 859.97 859.84 0.2300 24.000 0.0130 25.30 10.83 2.34 11.60 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 Pipe EX-CBINLET2 EX-CBINLET 78,56 860.38 858.97 1.7900 18.000 0.0130 7.44 14.07 0.53 7.14 1.50 1.00 1432.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET3 56.39 85892 858.24 1.2100 18.000 0.0130 15.24 11.70 1.30 8.71 1.45 0.97 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 178.38  859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 8.17 9.73 0.84 3.70 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 = PROP-1.17 337.36 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 8.09 4.77 1.70 3.86 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 176.56 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 8.09 6.89 1.17 2.29 1.50 1.00 1435.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19  PROP-1.20 40.15 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 8.09 5.05 1.60 3.22 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 2452 858.85 858.94 -0.3700 24.000 0.0130 8.09 13.71 0.59 4.08 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED







Junction Input

SN Element Invert Ground/Rim Ground/Rim Initial  Initial Surcharge Surcharge Ponded Minimum
ID Elevation (Max) (Max) Water Water Elevation Depth Area Pipe
Elevation Offset Elevation Depth Cover

(ft (v () fm (v (v () (i)

1 EX-CBINLET 858.94 862.00 3.06 858.92 -0.02 862.00 0.00 100.00 12.72
2 EX-CBINLET2  860.38 864.47 4.09 860.38 0.00 864.47 0.00 100.00 31.08
3 PROP-1.15 859.84 864.58 4.74 859.84 0.00 864.58 0.00 100.00 32.88
4 PROP-1.16 859.42 868.81 9.39 859.42 0.00 868.81 0.00 100.00 87.60
5 PROP-1.17 859.27 869.02 9.75 859.27 0.00 869.02 0.00 100.00 93.00
6 PROP-1.18 859.02 865.70 6.68 859.02 0.00 865.70 0.00 100.00 56.16
7 PROP-1.19 858.90 866.91 8.01 858.90 0.00 866.91 0.00 100.00 72.00

8 PROP-1.20 858.85 867.28 843 858.85 0.00 867.28 0.00 100.00 76.80







Junction Results

SN Element Peak Peak Max HGL Max HGL Max Min Average HGL Average HGL Time of Time of Total Total Time
ID Inflow Lateral Elevation Depth Surcharge Freeboard Elevation Depth Max HGL Peak Flooded Flooded

Inflow Attained Attained Depth  Attained Attained Attained  Occurrence Flooding Volume

Attained Occurrence

(cfs)  (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:imm) (days hh:mm) (ac-in) (min)
1 EX-CBINLET 15.24 0.00 861.98 3.04 0.00 0.02 861.97 3.03 0 00:09 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 7.15 7.15 862.60 2.22 0.00 1.87 862.59 221 0 00:08 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 2530 0.00 863.92 4.08 0.00 0.66 863.88 4.04 0 00:08 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 8.17 0.00 863.58 4.16 0.00 5.23 863.55 4.13 0 00:08 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 8.09 0.00 863.56 4.29 0.00 5.46 863.02 3.75 0 00:07 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 8.09 0.00 86293 3.91 0.00 2.77 862.68 3.66 0 00:07 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 8.09 0.00 862.27 3.37 0.00 4.64 862.25 3.35 0 00:08 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 8.09 0.00 862.12 3.27 0.00 5.16 862.10 3.25 0 00:08 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet  Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe  Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial No. of
ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop  Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Barrels
Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height
(v fm () /M @ () (%) (in) (in) (cfs)

1 Link-01 256.86 859.02 0.00 85891 0.01 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Link-02 56.74 859.97 0.00 859.84 0.00 0.13 0.2300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Link-03 78.56 860.38 0.00 858.97 0.03 1.41 1.7900 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Link-04 56.39 858.92 -0.02 858.24 0.00 0.68 1.2100 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe- (60) 178.38 859.84 0.00 859.51 0.09 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (61) 337.36 859.42 0.00 859.27 0.00 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe - (62) 176.56 859.13 -0.14 859.08 0.06 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 2
8 Pipe - (66) 40.15 85890 0.00 858.88 0.03 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
9 Pipe-(67) 2452 858.85 0.00 858.94 0.00 -0.09 -0.3700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1







Pipe Results

SN Element Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froude Reported
ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Number Condition
Occurrence Ratio Total Depth
Ratio
(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (min) (ft) (min)
1 Link-01 8.09 0 00:08 4.68 1.73 258 1.66 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 25.30 0 00:00 10.83 2.34 11.60 0.08 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 7.44 0 00:00 14.07 0.53 7.14 0.18 1.50 1.00 1432.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 15.24 0 00:09 11.70 1.30 8.71 0.11 1.45 0.97 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) 8.17 0 00:03 9.73 0.84 3.70 0.80 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) 8.09 0 00:08 4.77 1.70 3.86 1.46 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) 8.09 0 00:08 6.89 1.17 229 129 1.50 1.00 1435.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) 8.09 0 00:08 5.05 1.60 322 021 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) 8.09 0 00:08 13.71 0.59 4.08 0.10 2.00 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED







Storage Nodes

Storage Node : PROP-1.14

Input Data

Invert Elevation (ft)

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) .. 866.08
Max (Rim) Offset (ft) ... 6.11
Initial Water Elevation (ft) 866.00

Initial Water Depth (ft) .
Ponded Area (ft?)
Evaporation Loss

Output Summary Results

Peak INflow (CfS) ..ocvvviriiiiiiiieceee e
Peak Lateral Inflow (cfs) .
Peak Outflow (cfs)
Peak Exfiltration Flow Rate (cfm) ....
Max HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ..
Max HGL Depth Attained (ft)
Average HGL Elevation Attained (ft) ...
Average HGL Depth Attained (ft)
Time of Max HGL Occurrence (days hh:mm) ..
Total Exfiltration Volume (1000-ft3)
Total Flooded Volume (ac-in) ...
Total Time Flooded (min) ...
Total Retention Time (sec) ....







Profile: Plat
BASIN DOWNSTREAM - 100vR 24HR EVENT - AS-BUILT CONDITION

8530z

_,._1_
Invert

=

Elevation (1

1400 1420 1440 1460 1480 2400 2420 2440 2460 2480 3+00 3+20 S+40 3460 3480 4400 4420 4440 4460 4480 S+00  5+20 S+40 S+B0  5+B0 B+00  B+20  B+40  G+B0  B4+80 F+00 F+20  F+40  T+B0  T+E0 S+00 S+20 G+40  B+60

Station [ft]
Node In; [PROPA14 PROP-15 PROPA 16 PROPA 17 PROP11D
Rim [ft]. 866.08 064.58 868.61 869.02 B65.70
Irwvert [ft] 059.97 05984 059.42 859.27 859.02
Hin Pipe Cower ft] 274 730 775 463
Max HGL [ft) 866.06 86392 86358 86356 B62.93
Link I Link-02 Pipe - (50) Pipe - (51) Pipe - [62]
Length (ft] G674 172.38 33736 17656
Dia fin) 24.00 24.00 24.00 18.00
Slope (ft/ft): 00023 0.oma 0.0004 0.0003
Up Irwvert [ft) 859.97 859.84 859.42 85313
D lrwvert [ft): 859,84 859.51 859.27 859.08
bax O [cfs) 2530 8.17 803 803
baw Vel [ftfs) 11.60 3.70 386 229
Max Depth [f). 2.00 2.00 200 150

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis







Elevation ()

Node ID:

Rim [ft].

Irvsert (i)

Hin Pipe Cower ft]
Max HGL ()
Link 10
Length [ft]
Dia fin)

Slope [ft/ft).
Up Irwvert [ft)
Dn lrwert [ft]:
bax O [cfs)
Man Vel [ft/g)
Max Depth (ft)

Invert 853.02 fr

Tim 86570 fr |

1400

Profile: Plat

Node ID PROP-1.13

1410 1420 14530 1440 1+50  1+60 1470 1480 1480 2400 2410 2420 2430 2440 2450 2460 2470 2480 2480  3+00  S+10 G420 3+30 3440 3450 3460 3470 G+80 3480 4+00 4410 4+20
Station [ft)]

PROP-1.18 PROP-1.13 PROP-1.20 EX-CEINLET
865.70 866.91 867.28 862.00
859.02 858.90 858.85 859.94

4.68 E.00 .40 1.05
86293 B62.27 86212 861.98
Link-01 Pipe - 6] Pipe - [67]
256.86 4015 2452
24.00 24.00 24.00
0.0004 0.0005 -0.0037
859.02 858.90 858.85
858.91 863.88 863.94
8.09 8.03 8.03
2.58 3z 4.08
2.00 2.00 2.00

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis








Profile: Plat
FROPOSED DETENTION BASIN DOWNSTREAM - 100R 24HR EVENT - OFF-SITE RUNOFF

866
865.5
8854 --
[N S N
[ R e
8
&
o
a
BE3 - T g -
I
3
2 2.5 - ...l 18-
c =
S
B
& BE2f---
[}
BE15+---
8814
B8E0.5 -
860
8595
859
855.5
1400 1+05 1410 1415 1+20 1425 1430 1435 1+40 1445 1+50 1455 1460 1+65 1+70 1475 1+80
Station [ft]
Mode 1D E4-CBINLET2 Ex-CBINLET
Rim [ft]. 86447 862.00
Irwvert [ft] 66038 65894
Hin Pipe Cower ft] 2.59 1.08
Max HGL (fr), | 86260 B51.98
Link ID Link-03
Length (ft] 78.56
Dia fin) 18.00
Slope (ft/ft): 00173
Up Irwvert [ft) 860.38
Dn lrwert [ft]: 858.97
bax O [cfs) 744
Man Vel [ft/g) 714
Max Depth (ft) 1.50

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis









Project Description

File NAME .o As-built outlet STM &offsite (10yr).SPF

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

A0 SRISTERR S
RN RN
Ui JIONAL NS

\
l) W
I /19 / -
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

1 EX-CBINLET Junction 858.94 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 13.87  861.57 0.00 0.43 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction 860.38 864.47  860.38 864.47 100.00 7.15  862.32 0.00 2.15 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

3 PROP-1.15  Junction 859.84 864.58 859.84 864.58 100.00 20.62  862.90 0.00 1.68 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

4 PROP-1.16  Junction 859.42 868.81  859.42 868.81 100.00 6.74  862.67 0.00 6.14 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

5 PROP-1.17  Junction 859.27 869.02  859.27 869.02 100.00 6.72  862.31 0.00 6.71 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

6 PROP-1.18  Junction 859.02 865.70  859.02 865.70 100.00 6.73  862.07 0.00 3.63 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

7 PROP-1.19  Junction 858.90 866.91  858.90 866.91 100.00 6.73  861.77 0.00 5.14 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

8 PROP-1.20  Junction 858.85 867.28  858.85 867.28 100.00 6.72  861.66 0.00 5.62 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
9 EX-CBINLET3 Outfall 858.24 13.87  859.62

10 PROP-1.14  Storage Node  859.97 866.08 864.70 4602.00 6.70 864.74 0.00 0.00







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
1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18  PROP-1.19 256.86 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.73 4.68 1.44 2.14 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 Pipe PROP-1.14  PROP-1.15 56.74 859.97 859.84 0.2300 24.000 0.0130 20.62 10.83 1.90 9.81 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 Pipe EX-CBINLET2 EX-CBINLET 78,56 860.38 858.97 1.7900 18.000 0.0130 7.44 14.07 0.53 7.14 1.50 1.00 1429.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET3 56.39 85892 858.24 1.2100 18.000 0.0130 13.87 11.70 1.19 7.96 1.44 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 178.38  859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 6.74 9.73 0.69 3.48 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 = PROP-1.17 337.36 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.72 4.77 1.41 3.55 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 176.56 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 6.73 6.89 0.98 2.07 1.50 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19  PROP-1.20 40.15 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 6.72 5.05 1.33 3.23 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 2452 858.85 858.94 -0.3700 24.000 0.0130 6.72 13.71 0.49 3.99 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED







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
1 EX-CBINLET 13.87 0.00 861.57 2.63 0.00 0.43 861.55 2.61 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 7.15 7.15 862.32 1.94 0.00 2.15 862.17 1.79 0 00:11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 2062 0.00 862.90 3.06 0.00 1.68 862.87 3.03 0 00:11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.74 0.00 862.67 3.25 0.00 6.14 862.64 3.22 0 00:11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.72 0.00 86231 3.04 0.00 6.71 862.28 3.01 0 00:11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.73 0.00 862.07 3.05 0.00 3.63 862.04 3.02 0 00:11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.73 0.00 861.77 2.87 0.00 5.14 861.75 2.85 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.72 0.00 861.66 2.81 0.00 5.62 861.64 2.79 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







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
1 Link-01 6.73 0 00:12 4.68 1.44 214 2.00 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
2 Link-02 20.62 0 00:00 10.83 1.90 9.81 0.10 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
3 Link-03 7.44 0 00:00 14.07 0.53 7.14 0.18 1.50 1.00 1429.00 SURCHARGED
4 Link-04 13.87 0 00:12 11.70 1.19 7.96 0.12 1.44 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
5 Pipe - (60) 6.74 0 00:04 9.73 0.69 348 0.85 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (61) 6.72 0 00:11 4.77 1.41 3.55 1.58 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED
7 Pipe - (62) 6.73 0 00:11 6.89 0.98 2.07 142 1.50 1.00 1433.00 SURCHARGED
8 Pipe - (66) 6.72 0 00:12 5.05 1.33 323 0.21 2.00 1.00 1431.00 SURCHARGED
9 Pipe - (67) 6.72 0 00:12 13.71 0.49 3.99 0.10 2.00 1.00 1430.00 SURCHARGED







Storage Nodes

Storage Node : PROP-1.14

Input Data

Invert Elevation (ft)

Max (Rim) Elevation (ft) .. 866.08
Max (Rim) Offset (ft) ... 6.11
Initial Water Elevation (ft) 864.70

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

BASIN DOWNSTREAM - 10YR 24HR EVENT - A5-BUILT CONDITION

o
o
o
r
o
-
i
e
]
=
]
B
I
w
1400 1420 1440 1460 1480 2+00 2420 2+40 2460 2480 3+00 3420 3440 3+80 3480 4400 4420 4440 4460 4480 S+00 5+30 5440 5460 5+80 G400 B+20 E+40 B+B0 6480 FHO0 T+20 7440 T+B0 7480 S+00 B+20 Ged0  B+80
Station [ft]
Node ID: [ PROP-1.14 PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 PROP-117 PROP-1.18
Rim [ft]. 866.08 064.58 868.61 869.02 B65.70
Irwvert [ft] 059.97 05984 059.42 859.27 859.02
Min Pipe Cover [ft) 274 730 775 468
Max HGL [ft) 064.74 86290 B62.67 8623 B62.07
Link ID Link-02 Pipe - (50 Pipe - [E1] Pige - (52)
Length (ft] BE.74 172.38 33736 17656
Dia (in). 24.00 24.00 24.00 18.00
Slope (ft/ft): 0.0023 0.oma 0.0004 0.0003
Up Irwert (ft) 859.97 859.84 859.42 85313
D lrwvert [ft): 859.84 859.51 859.27 859.08
bax O [cfs) 20.62 674 672 E73
baw Vel [ftfs) 3.8 348 356 207
Max Depth [f). 2.00 2.00 200 150

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis







Elevation ()

Invert 853.02 fr

Tim 86570 fr |

PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN DOWNSTREAM - 10vR 24HR EVENT - A5-BUILT CONDITION

Profile: Plat

Node ID PROP-1.13

8595 -
8584 --
855.5
858 B
1400 A+10 1420 1430 1440 1+50  1+60 1470 1480 1+80 2400 2410 2420 2430 2450 2460 2470 2480 2480 3400 3+10 3420 3430 3+40 3+50  3+60 3470 G480 3+80 4400 4410 4420 4430
Station [ft]
Node ID: [ PROP-1.18 PROP-1.13 PROP-1.20 Ex-CBINLET
Rim [ft]. 86570 B66.91 867.28 862.00
Irvsert (i) 855.02 658.50 656.65 65894
Hin Pipe Cower ft] 468 E00 E40 1.08
Max HGL (i) 862.07 B61.77 861.66 86157
Link I Link-01 Pipe - BE] Pipe - [E7)
Length (ft] 256.85 4015 2452
Dia fin) 24.00 24.00 2400
Slope (ft/ft): 0.0004 0.0005 0.0037
Up Irwvert [ft) 859.02 858.90 85885
D lrwvert [ft): 858 91 858.88 86394
bax O [cfs) 6.73 672 672
baw Vel [ftfs) 214 323 393
Max Depth [f). 2.00 200 200

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis







Profile: Plat
PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN DOWNSTREAM - 10R 24HR EVENT - OFF-SITE RUNOFF

866
865.5
8854 --
[N S N
[ R e
8
&
o
a
BE3 - T g -
I
3
CECTEEEE 000 S 18-
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
Maw HGL (fr) | 86232 B51.57
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

File NAME .o As-built upstream (10yr).SPF

Project Options

Flow Units
Elevation Type .. Elevation
Hydrology Method Rational

Time of Concentration (TOC) Method
Link Routing Method

Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes YES

Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods .. NO
Analysis Options

Start Analysis On Jul 18, 2017

End Analysis On .. .. Jul 19, 2017

Start Reporting On Jul 18, 2017

Antecedent Dry Days .0

Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step . ... 001:00:00

Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step .. 000:05:00

Reporting Time Step . 000:05:00

Routing Time Step 30

Number of Elements

Rain Gages ...

Outlets ..
Pollutants ...
Land Uses

Rainfall Details

REUIN PEOM. ......eiiiiieciiee e 10 year(s)

.. User-Defined
Hydrodynamic

00:00:00
00:00:00
00:00:00

days

days hh:mm:ss
days hh:mm:ss
days hh:mm:ss
seconds

Wiy
\\\\““' Iy,
AEOF 0%

éﬁ 3 & ‘us
@*meﬂ%\e‘%
) SIONAL N
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Subbasin Summary

SN Subbasin Area Weighted Total Total Total Peak Time of
ID Runoff Rainfall Runoff Runoff Runoff Concentration
Coefficient Volume
(ac) (in) (in) (ac-in)  (cfs) (days hh:mm:ss)
1Sub-1.1 1.06 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.64 3.82 0 00:10:00
2 Sub-1.2 0.44 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.26 1.59 0 00:10:00
3 Sub-1.3  0.29 0.7500 0.80 0.60 0.17 104 0 00:10:00
4 Sub-1.4 114 0.8800 0.80 0.71 0.80 4.82 0 00:10:00
5 Sub-1.5 047 0.8800 0.80 0.71 0.33 197 0 00:10:00
6 Sub-1.6  0.00 0.0000 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00:10:00
7 Sub-1.7  0.00 0.0000 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00:10:00







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

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft2)  (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-in) (min)

111 Junction  862.06 865.00 862.06 865.00 100.00 3.82  863.05 0.00 1.95 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

212 Junction  861.04 865.24  861.04 865.24 100.00 4.89  862.88 0.00 2.36 0 00:00 0.00 0.00

313 Junction  861.06 864.91 861.06 864.91 1000.00 5.44  862.81 0.00 2.10 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
418 Outfall 859.33 10.38  860.16







Link Summary

SN Element Element From To (Outlet) Length Inlet Outlet Average Diameter or Manning's Peak Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Reported
ID Type (Inlet) Node Invert Invert  Slope Height Roughness Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Depth Depth/ Surcharged Condition
Node Elevation Elevation Ratio Total Depth
Ratio
(ft) (o (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (o (min)
1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 11 12 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 3.38 7.17 0.47 2.44 1.25 0.83 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 12 13 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.46 10.12 0.44 1.70 1.80 0.90 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 13 14 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.98 10.12 0.49 2.06 171 0.86 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 14 15 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 8.97 13.29 0.67 3.28 1.83 0.92 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 15 16 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 10.41 10.29 1.01 3.39 1.90 0.95 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 16 17 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 10.37 10.12 1.03 4.17 1.48 0.74 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 10.38 28.50 0.36 6.92 0.96 0.48 0.00 Calculated







Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet

Manufacturer Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow
ID Manufacturer Part Location Inlets Invert  Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing
Number Elevation Elevation by Inlet

Inlet
(ft (v (v (fe) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
114 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29  861.04 1000.00 4.82 N/A N/A
215 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75  860.35 1000.00 1.96 N/A N/A
316 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 860.23 1000.00 0.00 N/A N/A
417 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 860.06 1000.00 0.00 N/A N/A







Subbasin Hydrology

Subbasin : Sub-1.1

Input Data

.. 1.06

Area (ac) .
. 0.7500

Weighted Runoff Coefficient ...

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soil Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 1.06 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 1.06 0.75

Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) 0.80
Total Runoff (in) 0.60
Peak Runoff (cfs) .. 3.82
Rainfall Intensity ... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient . . 0.7500

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00







Subbasin : Sub-1.2

Input Data
Area (aC) ..oovvvvvrciiiiiiicici e 0.44
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ..............ccccee.. 0.7500

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soll Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.05 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.05 0.75

Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiiis 0.80
Total Runoff (in)
Peak Runoff (cfs)
Rainfall Intensity ... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient . . 0.7500

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00







Subbasin : Sub-1.3

Input Data
Area (aC) ..oovvvvvrciiiiiiicici e 0.29
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ..............ccccee.. 0.7500

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soll Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.29 - 0.75
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.29 0.75

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







Subbasin : Sub-1.4

Input Data
Area (aC) ..oovvvvvrciiiiiiicici e 1.14
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ..............ccccee.. 0.8800

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soil Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 114 - 0.88
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 1.14 0.88

Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiiis 0.80
Total Runoff (in)
Peak Runoff (cfs)
Rainfall Intensity
Weighted Runoff Coefficient .
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00








Subbasin : Sub-1.5

Input Data
Area (aC) ..oovvvvvrciiiiiiicici e 0.47
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ..............ccccee.. 0.8800

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soll Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.47 - 0.88
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.47 0.88

Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiiis 0.80
Total Runoff (in)
Peak Runoff (cfs)
Rainfall Intensity ... 4.804
Weighted Runoff Coefficient . . 0.8800

Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00







Subbasin : Sub-1.6

Input Data
Area (aC) ..oovvvvvrciiiiiiicici e 0.00
Weighted Runoff Coefficient ..............ccccee.. 0.0000

Runoff Coefficient

Area Soil Runoff
Soil/Surface Description (acres) Group Coeff.
- 0.00 - 0.90
Composite Area & Weighted Runoff Coeff. 0.00 0

Subbasin Runoff Results

Total Rainfall (in) ..
Total Runoff (in)
Peak Runoff (cfs) ..
Rainfall Intensity
Weighted Runoff Coefficient .
Time of Concentration (days hh:mm:ss) ...... 0 00:10:00








Subbasin : Sub-1.7

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

(ft) (ft) (ft) [ ({0 (ft) (ft) (ft?) (in)

111 862.06 865.00 2.94 862.06 0.00 865.00 0.00 100.00 17.28
212 861.04 865.24 4.20 861.04 0.00 865.24 0.00 100.00 26.40
313 861.06 864.91 3.85 861.06 0.00 864.91 0.00 1000.00 22.20







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
111 3.82 3.82 863.05 0.99 0.00 1.95 862.07 0.01 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
212 489 158 862.88 1.84 0.00 2.36 861.09 0.05 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
313 544 1.04 86281 1.75 0.00 2.10 861.09 0.03 0 00:12 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







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
(v m () /M @ () (%) (in) (in) (cfs)

1 Pipe-(1) 219.00 862.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 1.02 0.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe-(2) 121.00 861.04 0.00 861.06 0.00 -0.02 -0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe-(3) 123.00 861.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 0.02 0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (4) 200.00 861.04 0.00 860.35 0.00 0.69 0.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe-(5) 58.00 860.35 0.00 860.23 0.00 0.12 0.2100 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (6) 146.00 860.24 0.01 860.07 0.01 0.17 0.1200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe-(7) 46.00 860.06 0.00 859.33 0.00 0.73 1.5900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1







Pipe Results

SN Element  Peak Time of Design Flow Peak Flow/ Peak Flow Travel Peak Flow Peak Flow Total Time Froude Reported
ID Flow Peak Flow Capacity Design Flow Velocity Time Depth Depth/ Surcharged Number Condition
Occurrence Ratio Total Depth
Ratio
(cfs) (days hh:mm) (cfs) (ft/sec) (min) (ft) (min)
1 Pipe-(1) 3.38 0 00:10 717 0.47 244 150 1.25 0.83 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe-(2) 4.46 0 00:10 10.12 0.44 1.70 1.19 1.80 0.90 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe-(3) 4.98 0 00:11 10.12 0.49 2.06 1.00 171 0.86 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 8.97 0 00:11 13.29 0.67 3.28 1.02 1.83 0.92 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.41 0 00:12 10.29 1.01 3.39 0.29 1.90 0.95 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) 10.37 0 00:13 10.12 1.03 417 0.58 1.48 0.74 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 10.38 0 00:13 28.50 0.36 6.92 0.11 0.96 0.48 0.00 Calculated







Inlet Input

SN Element Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Inlet Initial  Initial Ponded

ID Manufacturer Part Location Inlets Invert Elevation Depth Water Water Area
Number Elevation Elevation Depth

(ft f () (9 i) (f?)

114 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 525 861.04 0.00 1000.00

215 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 7.40 860.35 0.00 1000.00

316 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 8.22 860.23 0.00 1000.00

417 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 7.85 860.06 0.00 1000.00







Inlet Results

SN Element Peak

Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow

Time of

Total Total Time

ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Max Depth Flooded Flooded
Inflow by Inlet  Occurrence Volume
Inlet

(cfs)  (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (days hhimm) (ac-in) (min)

114 482 482 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
215 196 1.96 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
316 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
417 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 000:13 0.00 0.00







Elevation ()

Node ID:

Rim [ft].

Irvsert (i)

Hin Pipe Cower ft]
Max HGL ()
Link 10
Length [ft]
Dia fin)

Slope [ft/ft).
Up Irwvert [ft)
Dn lrwert [ft]:
Mas [ [cfs]
Man Vel [ft/g)
Max Depth (ft)

Profile: Plat
FROPOSED DETENTION BASIN UPSTREAM - 10vR 24HR EVENT - AS-BUILT CONDITION

86038 ft

Invert

ok 567.91 #x
Intrert 260.05 £t

5450
Station [ft]
1.1 1.2 13 14 15 16 17 18
865.00 065.24 B64.91 866.29 867.75 068.45 867.91
862.06 861.04 B61.06 861.04 B60.35 860.23 B60.06 859.33
1.44 2.20 1.85
863.05 86288 B62.81 86271 862.34 862.04 B61.15 860.16
Pipe - (1] Pipe - (2) Pipe - (3] Pipe - (4] Pipe - (5] Pipe - (B] Pipe - (7]
219.00 121.00 123.00 200.00 58.00 146.00 46.00
18.00 2400 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00
0.0047 -0.0002 0.0002 0.0034 0.0021 0.0ma2 0.0153
862.06 661.04 861.06 861.04 860.35 86024 860.06
861.04 861.06 861.04 860.35 860.23 860.07 859.33
338 446 4.98 8497 104 1037 1038
244 170 2.06 328 33 417 6.92
1.25 1.80 1.7 1.83 100 1.48 096

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis
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Project Description

File NAME .o As-built upstream (100yr).SPF

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

Jul 18,2017  00:00:00

.. Jul 19,2017  00:00:00

Jul 18,2017  00:00:00

.0 days

... 001:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
.. 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
. 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
30 seconds

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

REUIN PEOM. ......eiiiiieciiee e 100 year(s)

R
S WEOF o,

E U o
S bl ) g
T EF
//4; S"‘?.'tsc‘!:.-c \Q\\§
Uy SIONAL \\\\\\\
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
1Sub-1.1 1.06 0.7500 121  0.90 0.96 5.75 0 00:10:00
2 Sub-1.2 0.44 0.7500 1.21 0.90 040 2.39 0 00:10:00
3 Sub-1.3  0.29 0.7500 1.21  0.90 0.26 157 0 00:10:00
4 Sub-1.4 114 0.8800 1.21 1.06 121 7.26 0 00:10:00
5 Sub-1.5 047 0.8800 121 1.06 049 296 0 00:10:00
6 Sub-1.6  0.00 0.0000 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00:10:00
7 Sub-1.7  0.00 0.0000 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00:10:00







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

111 Junction  862.06 865.00 862.06 865.00 100.00 5.75  865.91 0.91 0.00 0 00:09 0.04 6.00

212 Junction  861.04 865.24  861.04 865.24 100.00 8.84  865.25 0.01 0.00 0 00:14 0.00 1.00

313 Junction  861.06 864.91 861.06 864.91 1000.00 9.68  865.07 0.16 0.00 0 00:09 0.05 5.00
418 Outfall 859.33 16.68  860.43







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

1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 11 12 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 7.53 7.17 1.05 4.26 1.50 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 12 13 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 8.82 10.12 0.87 2.81 2.00 1.00 7.00 SURCHARGED
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 13 14 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 9.23 10.12 0.91 2.94 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 14 15 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 14.42 13.29 1.08 4.59 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 15 16 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 17.13 10.29 1.66 5.45 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 16 17 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 16.68 10.12 1.65 5.73 1.75 0.88 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 16.68 28.50 0.59 7.65 131 0.65 0.00 Calculated







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
114 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29  861.04 1000.00 7.26 N/A N/A
215 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75  860.35 1000.00 2.96 N/A N/A
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

Total Rainfall (in) 121
Total Runoff (in) 0.90
Peak Runoff (cfs) .. 5.75
Rainfall Intensity ... 7.234
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

Total Rainfall (in) ........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiiis 121
Total Runoff (in)
Peak Runoff (cfs)
Rainfall Intensity .. 7.234
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
Weighted Runoff Coefficient . . 0.0000

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
111 575 575 865091 3.85 0.91 0.00 862.08 0.02 0 00:11 0 00:09 0.04 6.00
212 8.84 239  865.25 4.21 0.01 0.00 861.10 0.06 0 00:12 0 00:14 0.00 1.00
313 9.68 157  865.07 4.01 0.16 0.00 861.10 0.04 0 00:12 0 00:09 0.05 5.00







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
1 Pipe-(1) 753 0 00:14 717 1.05 4.26 0.86 1.50 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
2 Pipe-(2) 8.82 0 00:14 10.12 0.87 281 0.72 2.00 1.00 7.00 SURCHARGED
3 Pipe-(3) 9.23 0 00:14 10.12 0.91 294 0.70 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
4 Pipe - (4) 14.42 0 00:09 13.29 1.08 459 0.73 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
5 Pipe - (5) 17.13 0 00:14 10.29 1.66 545 0.18 2.00 1.00 6.00 SURCHARGED
6 Pipe - (6) 16.68 0 00:11 10.12 1.65 5.73 0.42 1.75 0.88 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 16.68 0 00:11 28.50 0.59 7.65 0.10 1.31 0.65 0.00 Calculated







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

114 726 7.26 N/A N/A 0 00:09 0.00 0.00
215 296 296 N/A N/A 000:14 0.00 0.00
316 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 0 00:09 0.00 0.00
417 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 000:11 0.00 0.00







Profile: Plat
PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN UPSTREAM - 100vR 24HR EVENT - AS-BUILT CONDITION

86038 ft
Inverk 860.23 fr

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
86591 065.25 BE5.07 665.28 B66.27 863.59 B61.58 660.43
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
753 882 9.23 14.42 1713 16.68 16.68
426 28 254 453 645 673 TEG
1.50 200 2.00 200 200 1.75 1.3

Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Analysis
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1.1 and 1.2 is calculated with a 24-inch diameter while the survey has it as 18-
inch diameter.
In addition, the manning’s for the pipes should not be less than 0.013...

Hopefully you can make the minor changes and resubmit to me fairly quickly
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE E13.75C.4147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

"

From: lwaniuk, Brian [mailto:Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug
Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester

Teresa,

Per your request, attached is the stamped/signed survey, stamped/signed HGL calcs, as well as a
letter detailing our responses.

The contractor fixed the pond over the weekend to obtain the proper volume and revised the weir
per plan. We will survey that asap, and send you the revisions.

Please call Tim or me with questions.

Thank you

From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 8:01 AM

To: Reber, Tim <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; 'Duane Banet' <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
'mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com' <mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com>
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Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Greg Wilkens <WilkensG@bceo.org>; 'collins@diggit-
inc.com' <collins@diggit-inc.com>; lwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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

BCEQ is not stating that the current system will not work — however, we
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

FUTLER {DUIJ\'&

...‘Nsrlr-:l

——

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
Cc: Iwaniuk, Brian
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
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:21:38 PM

Attachments: As-built outlet STM - sealed.pdf

As-built outlet STM (UPSTREAM) - sealed.pdf

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
need to do a more formal review) — it will need to be re-run —the pipe between
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

File NaMEe ..o As-built outlet STM.SPF

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

User-Defined
Kinematic Wave
YES

NO

Analysis Options

Start Analysis On
End Analysis On ..
Start Reporting On

Jul 17, 2017 00:00:00
.. Jul 18, 2017 00:00:00
Jul 17, 2017 00:00:00

Antecedent Dry Days .0 days
Runoff (Dry Weather) Time Step . ... 001:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
Runoff (Wet Weather) Time Step .. 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
Reporting Time Step . 000:05:00 days hh:mm:ss
Routing Time Step 30 seconds
Number of Elements
Qty

Rain Gages ... .. 0

.0

. 8

. 8

. 0

.0

Outlets ..
Pollutants ...
Land Uses

Rainfall Details

Rainfall INtENSItY.........cceriiiiiieceee e 0 in/hr

7 ..'...n‘-ul“'
"’//,,;E;S/ ONAL 6\:\\
lmmnm\\\\_’ /’7 /‘ .
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

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (fta)  (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:imm)  (ac-in) (min)
1 EX-CBINLET Junction  858.92 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 6.70  860.13 0.00 1.87 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction ~ 858.24 861.74  858.24 861.74 100.00 6.70  863.75 2.01 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15  Junction  859.92 864.58 864.70 865.00 100.00 6.70  864.64 0.06 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16  Junction  859.51 868.81 859.74 869.22 100.00 6.70  860.70 0.00 8.11 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17  Junction  859.40 869.02  859.40 868.64 100.00 6.70  860.59 0.00 8.43 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18  Junction  859.25 865.70  859.25 868.00 100.00 6.70  860.44 0.00 5.26 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19  Junction  858.98 866.91 858.98 867.01 100.00 6.70  860.17 0.00 6.74 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20  Junction  858.94 867.28 858.94 867.40 100.00 6.70  860.13 0.00 7.15 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







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
1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 271.00 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 183.00 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.72 0.63 3.60 1.15 0.57 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 335.00 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 162.00 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0130 6.70 9.40 0.71 2.89 0.94 0.62 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET2 43.00 858.92 858.34 1.3400 24.000 0.0130 6.70 26.17 0.26 6.97 0.69 0.34 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 41.00 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 25.00 858.85 858.94 -0.3600 24.000 0.0130 6.70 10.12 0.66 3.44 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated







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

(v (v (v (9 (i) (v (v () (i)

1 EX-CBINLET 858.92 862.00 3.08 858.92 0.00 862.00 0.00 100.00 12.72
2 EX-CBINLET2  858.24 861.74 3.50 858.24 0.00 861.74 0.00 100.00 16.75
3 PROP-1.15 859.92 864.58 4.66 864.70 4.78 865.00 0.42 100.00 32.88
4 PROP-1.16 859.51 868.81 9.30 859.74 0.23 869.22 0.41 100.00 87.60
5 PROP-1.17 859.40 869.02 9.62 859.40 0.00 868.64 -0.38 100.00 93.00
6 PROP-1.18 859.25 865.70 6.45 859.25 0.00 868.00 2.30 100.00 56.16
7 PROP-1.19 858.98 866.91 7.93 858.98 0.00 867.01 0.10 100.00 72.00

8 PROP-1.20 858.94 867.28 8.34 858.94 0.00 867.40 0.12 100.00 76.80







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
1 EX-CBINLET 6.70 0.00 860.13 121 0.00 1.87 860.13 121 0 00:33 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 6.70 0.00 863.75 5.51 2.01 0.00 863.74 5.50 0 00:33 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 6.70 6.70 864.64 4.72 0.06 0.00 861.07 1.15 0 00:00 0 00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.70 0.00 860.70 1.19 0.00 8.11 860.70 1.19 0 00:15 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.70 0.00 860.59 1.19 0.00 8.43 860.59 1.19 0 00:31 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.70 0.00 860.44 1.19 0.00 5.26 860.44 1.19 0 00:32 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.70 0.00 860.17 1.19 0.00 6.74 860.17 1.19 0 00:33 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.70 0.00 860.13 1.19 0.00 7.15 860.13 1.19 0 00:33 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







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
(v fm ) /M @ () (%) (in) (in) (cfs)

1 Link-01 271.00 859.02 -0.23 85891 -0.07 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe - (60) 183.00 859.84 -0.08 859.51 0.00 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe-(61) 335.00 859.42 -0.09 859.27 -0.13 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (62) 162.00 859.13 -0.27 859.08 -0.17 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 2
5 Pipe-(65) 43.00 85892 0.00 85834 0.10 0.58 1.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe-(66) 41.00 858.90 -0.08 858.88 -0.06 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe-(67) 25.00 858.85 -0.09 858.94 0.02 -0.09 -0.3600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0130  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1







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
1 Link-01 6.70 0 00:33 10.12 0.66 344 131 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) 6.70 0 00:15 10.72 0.63 3.60 0.85 1.15 0.57 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) 6.70 0 00:31 10.12 0.66 344 1.62 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) 6.70 0 00:32 9.40 0.71 2.89 0.93 0.94 0.62 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) 6.70 0 00:34 26.17 0.26 6.97 0.10 0.69 0.34 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) 6.70 0 00:33 10.12 0.66 344 0.20 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) 6.70 0 00:35 10.12 0.66 344 012 1.19 0.59 0.00 Calculated
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Elevation [

Node ID:
Rirn [ft).
[
Min Pipe Cowver (ft]
Max HGL [f):
Link 10
Length (ft)
Dia fin)
Slope [ft/ft).
Up Invert [ft
Dn lrwert [ft
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Profile Plat
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Project Description

File NAME .o As-built upstream.SPF

Project Options

Flow Units
Elevation Type ..
Hydrology Method
Time of Concentration (TOC) Method
Link Routing Method
Enable Overflow Ponding at Nodes
Skip Steady State Analysis Time Periods ..

Elevation
Rational

.. User-Defined
Hydrodynamic
YES

NO

Analysis Options

Jul 17,2017  00:00:00

.. Jul 18,2017  00:00:00

Jul 17,2017  00:00:00

.0 days

.. 001:00:00 days hh:mm:ss
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
ID Type Elevation (Max) Water Elevation Area Inflow Elevation Surcharge Freeboard Peak Flooded  Flooded
Elevation Elevation Attained Depth  Attained Flooding Volume
Attained Occurrence
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft2)  (cfs) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm)  (ac-in) (min)
118 Ouitfall 859.33 1061  860.18







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
(ft) (o (ft) (%) (in) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/sec) (v (min)
1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 11 12 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 18.000 0.0130 3.29 7.17 0.46 2.45 1.29 0.86 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 12 13 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0130 4.38 10.12 0.43 1.63 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 13 14 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0130 5.24 10.12 0.52 1.90 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 14 15 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0130 9.04 13.29 0.68 3.01 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 15 16 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0130 10.67 10.29 1.04 3.45 1.92 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 16 17 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0130 10.61 10.12 1.05 4.20 1.50 0.75 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0130 10.61 28.50 0.37 6.95 0.98 0.49 0.00 Calculated







Inlet Summary

SN Element Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number of Catchbasin Max (Rim) Initial Ponded Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow
ID Manufacturer Part Location Inlets Invert  Elevation Water Area Flow Intercepted Bypassing
Number Elevation Elevation by Inlet

Inlet
(ft (v (v () (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)
111 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 862.06 865.00 862.06 100.00 3.82 N/A N/A
212 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 865.24 861.04 100.00 1.58 N/A N/A
313 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.06 864.91 861.06 100.00 1.04 N/A N/A
414 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 861.04 100.00 4.82 N/A N/A
515 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 860.35 100.00 1.96 N/A N/A
616 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 860.23 100.00 0.00 N/A N/A
717 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 860.06 100.00 0.00 N/A N/A







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
1 Pipe-(1) 3.29 0 00:10 717 0.46 245 149 1.29 0.86 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe-(2) 4.38 0 00:11 10.12 0.43 163 1.24 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe-(3) 5.24 0 00:12 10.12 0.52 190 1.08 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 9.04 0 00:12 13.29 0.68 3.01 111 1.87 0.93 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.67 0 00:11 10.29 1.04 345 0.28 1.92 0.96 0.00 > CAPACITY
6 Pipe - (6) 10.61 0 00:12 10.12 1.05 420 0.58 1.50 0.75 0.00 > CAPACITY
7 Pipe - (7) 10.61 0 00:12 28.50 0.37 6.95 0.11 0.98 0.49 0.00 Calculated







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
(ft (f () (9 i) (f?)
111 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 862.06 865.00 2.94 862.06 0.00 100.00
212 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 865.24 4.20 861.04 0.00 100.00
313 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.06 86491 3.85 861.06 0.00 100.00
414 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 861.04 866.29 5.25 861.04 0.00 100.00
515 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.35 867.75 7.40 860.35 0.00 100.00
616 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.23 868.45 8.22 860.23 0.00 100.00
717 FHWA HEC-22 GENERIC N/A On Sag 1 860.06 867.91 7.85 860.06 0.00 100.00







Inlet Results

SN Element Peak Peak Peak Flow Peak Flow Time of Total Total Time
ID Flow Lateral Intercepted Bypassing Max Depth Flooded Flooded

Inflow by Inlet  Occurrence Volume

Inlet

(cfs)  (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (days hhimm) (ac-in) (min)
111 382 3.82 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
212 158 1.58 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
313 1.04 1.04 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
414 482 4.82 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
515 196 1.96 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
6 1.6 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
717 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A 000:12 0.00 0.00
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Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

.._.r.'srlr-:'

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

. There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
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

. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin.
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
Note —the volume provided in the basin should stop at essentially the
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

.._.rurlr-:l

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

I} S T
BULER {OUNTY EMCRRTES ORERE £13-785.4147

) Fax 513-367-8549
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
L 1.1 et e barnest@bceo.org

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
This means that the system from Texas Road House is 2-feet below the “outlet
of the catch basin.

While the current as-built survey has a maximum negative slope of -0.27%,
given the issue at structure 1.0, it is unlikely that the system will be able to

”

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
l;.lrurmu-n-’# DESIGM ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

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

mailto:mike.wilson@cecinc.com

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cecinc.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7CTim.Reber%40Woolpert.com%7C5ad0931c291347e920c808d4c3e17761%7C49c1e384218e47a1a464d59d76daf482%7C0&sdata=cOX9nTY93SV%2BpZXVxu0HMMjM6AEKdJwr1CnOMsGmRBg%3D&reserved=0

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
e 1.4 —Raiseinvert 0.34" to match design grade
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

UL (O EMGRRERS OFFKE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
oy i barnest@bceo.org
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From: lwaniuk, Brian

To: Teresa Barnes

Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:27:55 PM

Attachments: 2017.07.17 - As-built drawings TXRHWC - RESPONSES.docx

As-built outlet STM (UPSTREAM) - sealed.pdf
As-built outlet STM - sealed.pdf
75566 - AsBuilt Survey 20170714 Sianed.pdf

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
inc.com' <collins@diggit-inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>

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
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[bookmark: LetterDate][bookmark: Closing]July 17, 2017





Teresa K. Barnes, PE, CPESC


Design Engineer


Butler County Storm Water District





[bookmark: SubjectParagraph]RE:  	Texas Roadhouse 


	As-Built Analysis


	


Dear Ms. Barnes





We have worked to address the concerns per your correspondence on July 13, 2017.  The following are your comments and our disposition to those comments.





1. The survey is not signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor. This is required.


BCEO requires that the survey for the site is signed and sealed. The question was posed concerning the work that was supposedly completed yesterday and would that need to be shown on the survey. BCEO does not make that determination. BCEO is NOT requiring a new survey of the site. What BCEO is requiring is an accurate representation of the site conditions. If the current survey is “accurate” and a licensed survey professional will sign and seal the information, then that document can be used. The decision of IF a new survey being required is completely up to the site engineer and the property owner.


Response: 	Understood. A signed and sealed as-built survey, prepared by Woolpert on 7/14/17, is included with this submittal.








2. There is a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the drawing and those used in the calculations. Please verify and correct accordingly.


BCEO will require that the accurate survey information be used within the provided calculations. Detailed attention should be paid to ensure that the correct elevations are used within the calculations, especially when a structure has different elevations for the inlet and outlet of the pipe.


Response: 	The calculations have been revised to match the data from the as-built survey prepared by Woolpert on 7/14/17.








3. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin. However, the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0 elevation, thereby leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a detail of the as-built elevations for the spillway of the detention basin. Note – the volume provided in the basin should stop at essentially the spillway elevation. In addition, to simply close the contours and say that the spillway is at 866 would then require verification of the grading along the south property line will be required to ensure that the water will not flow toward the neighboring property.


Per the provided drawing, there is a “gap” within the 865 contour – this would indicate that the elevation of the ground in that area is below 865. A statement was made on the drawing that indicated a high water level of 866 within this area. Unfortunately, if the 866 contour is not “complete” then the water will not rise to that elevation. The elevation of the water within the basin is of particular importance on this site, due to the proximity of the basin to the neighboring building and the design of the system. Therefore, additional information was requested. Again, it is completely up to the site engineer and property owner how and when that information is provided.


Response:	Per our conversation, the contractor was working on the pond last weekend, due to weather delays, to provide more volume and construct the weir per plan.  Once the work is completed, we will update the as-built, and send for your approval.








4. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted to state that the “total flows are limited to the pipe full flow capacity”. This is not what happens on site. The HGL should be calculated with the assumption that the basin has the 10-year water surface elevation in it. The HGL within the system should not be below the calculated 10-year water surface elevation. In addition, the total flow through the pipe is based on the cumulative drainage areas – not the pipe capacity. The HGL will also be based on the fact that pipes within the system, as installed do not have the capacity to carry the required flow. Hence, why the HGL is being required to be calculated correctly.


This was discussed in detail on the telephone.  A storm drain system accumulates water as it passes down the system and each inlet/catch basin adds additional water. Therefore, the area that the downstream pipe drains increases with each additional inlet. This accumulation of water was not calculated correctly on the provided pages. Therefore, the information provided was not what was required. Due to the tight design of the system, yes, an inch difference can make a substantial difference on the functionality of the system. Refer to the storm water management calculation for this site – completed by Woolpert and dated 1-9-17; the original design of the site storm system is contained within and the proposed systems hydraulic grade line is shown. This information should simply be updated using the accurate information as obtained through the site survey.


Response:	Per your recommendation, we have updated the approved calculations, with the recently acquired as built information.  Calculations have been revised per your comments, and are included in this submittal.








5. IMPORTANT:


BCEO is not stating that the current system will not work – however, we are stating that we need to receive the correct and accurate information/calculations to determine the actually functionality of the system.  It is very possible that the system, as installed, could meet development standards, even if there is a negative pipe within the system. BCEO cannot make that determination until accurate details and calculations, that are signed and sealed by the appropriate professional, are received.


Response:	Understood. Please refer to the revised calculations included with this submittal.








Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Thanks for your help.








Sincerely,





Tim Reber, PE


Woolpert, Inc.
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1815 South Meyers Road, Suite 950


Oakbrook Terrace, IL  60181


630.424.9080  
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

Start Analysis On Jul 17, 2017

End Analysis On .. .. Jul 18, 2017

Start Reporting On Jul 17, 2017

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
AW iy,
o 1EOF




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
118 Ouitfall 859.33 10.54  860.14







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
1 Pipe - (1) Pipe 11 12 219.00 862.06 861.04 0.4700 24.000 0.0120 3.55 16.73 0.21 2.35 1.30 0.65 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (2) Pipe 12 13 121.00 861.04 861.06 -0.0200 24.000 0.0120 4.29 10.96 0.39 1.63 1.75 0.87 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (3) Pipe 13 14 123.00 861.06 861.04 0.0200 24.000 0.0120 5.20 10.96 0.47 2.03 1.65 0.83 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) Pipe 14 15 200.00 861.04 860.35 0.3400 24.000 0.0120 8.94 14.39 0.62 3.10 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) Pipe 15 16 58.00 860.35 860.23 0.2100 24.000 0.0120 10.58 11.15 0.95 3.48 1.87 0.94 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (6) Pipe 16 17 146.00 860.24 860.07 0.1200 24.000 0.0120 10.53 10.96 0.96 4.27 1.47 0.73 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (7) Pipe 1.7 1.8 46.00 860.06 859.33 1.5900 24.000 0.0120 10.54 30.87 0.34 7.21 0.95 0.47 0.00 Calculated







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

1 Pipe-(1) 219.00 862.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 1.02 0.4700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
2 Pipe-(2) 121.00 861.04 0.00 861.06 0.00 -0.02 -0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
3 Pipe-(3) 123.00 861.06 0.00 861.04 0.00 0.02 0.0200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
4 Pipe - (4) 200.00 861.04 0.00 860.35 0.00 0.69 0.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
5 Pipe-(5) 58.00 860.35 0.00 860.23 0.00 0.12 0.2100 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
6 Pipe - (6) 146.00 860.24 0.01 860.07 0.01 0.17 0.1200 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1
7 Pipe-(7) 46.00 860.06 0.00 859.33 0.00 0.73 1.5900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 1







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
1 Pipe-(1) 355 0 00:10 16.73 0.21 235 155 1.30 0.65 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe-(2) 4.29 0 00:10 10.96 0.39 163 1.24 1.75 0.87 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe-(3) 5.20 0 00:13 10.96 0.47 203 1.01 1.65 0.83 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (4) 8.94 0 00:11 14.39 0.62 3.10 1.08 1.78 0.89 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (5) 10.58 0 00:11 11.15 0.95 348 0.28 1.87 0.94 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (6) 10.53 0 00:12 10.96 0.96 427 057 1.47 0.73 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (7) 10.54 0 00:12 30.87 0.34 721 011 0.95 0.47 0.00 Calculated







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

OO woo

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
1 EX-CBINLET Junction  858.92 862.00 858.92 862.00 100.00 6.70  860.07 0.00 1.93 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 Junction ~ 858.24 861.74  858.24 861.74 100.00 6.70  863.75 2.01 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15  Junction  859.92 864.58 864.70 865.00 100.00 6.70  864.64 0.06 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16  Junction  859.51 868.81 859.74 869.22 100.00 6.70  860.64 0.00 8.17 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17  Junction  859.40 869.02  859.40 868.64 100.00 6.70  860.53 0.00 8.49 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18  Junction  859.25 865.70  859.25 868.00 100.00 6.70  860.38 0.00 5.32 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19  Junction  858.98 866.91 858.98 867.01 100.00 6.70  860.11 0.00 6.80 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20  Junction  858.94 867.28 858.94 867.40 100.00 6.70  860.07 0.00 7.21 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







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
1 Link-01 Pipe PROP-1.18 PROP-1.19 271.00 859.02 858.91 0.0400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) Pipe PROP-1.15 PROP-1.16 183.00 859.84 859.51 0.1800 24.000 0.0120 6.70 11.61 0.58 3.83 1.09 0.55 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) Pipe PROP-1.16 PROP-1.17 335.00 859.42 859.27 0.0400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) Pipe PROP-1.17 PROP-1.18 162.00 859.13 859.08 0.0300 18.000 0.0120 6.70 10.18 0.66 3.07 0.89 0.59 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) Pipe EX-CBINLET EX-CBINLET2 43.00 858.92 858.34 1.3400 24.000 0.0120 6.70 28.35 0.24 7.38 0.66 0.33 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) Pipe PROP-1.19 PROP-1.20 41.00 858.90 858.88 0.0500 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) Pipe PROP-1.20 EX-CBINLET 25.00 858.85 858.94 -0.3600 24.000 0.0120 6.70 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated







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
1 EX-CBINLET 6.70 0.00 860.07 1.15 0.00 1.93 860.07 1.15 0 00:30 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
2 EX-CBINLET2 6.70 0.00 863.75 5.51 2.01 0.00 863.74 5.50 0 00:30 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
3 PROP-1.15 6.70 6.70 864.64 4.72 0.06 0.00 861.01 1.09 0 00:00 0 00:00 0.00 1.00
4 PROP-1.16 6.70 0.00 860.64 1.13 0.00 8.17 860.64 1.13 0 00:14 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
5 PROP-1.17 6.70 0.00 860.53 113 0.00 8.49 860.53 113 0 00:28 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
6 PROP-1.18 6.70 0.00 860.38 1.13 0.00 5.32 860.38 1.13 0 00:28 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
7 PROP-1.19 6.70 0.00 860.11 1.13 0.00 6.80 860.11 1.13 0 00:30 0 00:00 0.00 0.00
8 PROP-1.20 6.70 0.00 860.07 1.13 0.00 7.21 860.07 1.13 0 00:30 0 00:00 0.00 0.00







Pipe Input

SN Element Length Inlet  Inlet Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe Pipe  Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap  No. of
ID Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop  Slope Shape Diameter or Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Barrels
Elevation Offset Elevation Offset Height
(v fm ) /M @ () (%) (in) (in) (cfs)

1 Link-01 271.00 859.02 -0.23 85891 -0.07 0.11 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
2 Pipe - (60) 183.00 859.84 -0.08 859.51 0.00 0.33 0.1800 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
3 Pipe-(61) 335.00 859.42 -0.09 859.27 -0.13 0.15 0.0400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
4 Pipe - (62) 162.00 859.13 -0.27 859.08 -0.17 0.05 0.0300 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 2
5 Pipe-(65) 43.00 85892 0.00 85834 0.10 0.58 1.3400 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
6 Pipe-(66) 41.00 858.90 -0.08 858.88 -0.06 0.02 0.0500 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1
7 Pipe-(67) 25.00 858.85 -0.09 858.94 0.02 -0.09 -0.3600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.000 0.0120  0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 No 1







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

1 Link-01 6.70 0 00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.23 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
2 Pipe - (60) 6.70 0 00:14 11.61 0.58 3.83 0.80 1.09 0.55 0.00 Calculated
3 Pipe - (61) 6.70 0 00:28 10.96 0.61 3.66 1.53 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
4 Pipe - (62) 6.70 0 00:28 10.18 0.66 3.07 0.88 0.89 0.59 0.00 Calculated
5 Pipe - (65) 6.70 0 00:31 28.35 0.24 7.38 0.10 0.66 0.33 0.00 Calculated
6 Pipe - (66) 6.70 0 00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 0.19 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
7 Pipe - (67) 6.70 0 00:30 10.96 0.61 3.66 0.11 1.13 0.57 0.00 Calculated
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
. barnest@bceo.org

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
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:42:44 AM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Teresa, | just heard from Tim Reber, and he said he will have the calcs to you within an hour. Please
let me know when they arrive.

| will probably call you around 11 to confirm receipt, so | can start fire out emails in the event they
don’t get submitted as promised.

Duane Banet
Construction Project Manager
(PH) 502-638-5494

PIEEA » BURGERS » BEER

From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:01 AM

To: 'Reber, Tim' <Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com>; Duane Banet <Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com>;
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

3. The survey indicates a HWL of 866.0 within the detention basin. However,
the provided topography indicates a gap in the 865.0 elevation, thereby
leaving the spillway actually at 864+. Please provide a detail of the as-built
elevations for the spillway of the detention basin. Note — the volume
provided in the basin should stop at essentially the spillway elevation. In
addition, to simply close the contours and say that the spillway is at 866
would then require verification of the grading along the south property
line will be required to ensure that the water will not flow toward the
neighboring property.

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

4. The Hydraulic Grade Line was not calculated correctly. It is not permitted
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

- BidFaFES
T
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

inc.com>; Iwaniuk, Brian <Brian.lwaniuk@Woolpert.com>
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

To: "lwaniuk. Brian"

Cc: Reber, Tim; Liening, Doug

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 4:49:24 PM

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
Fax 513-367-3549

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
site. What BCEQ is requiring is an accurate representation of the site
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

BCEO is not stating that the current system will not work —however, we
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

et i 513-7854142

B}c 0* Fax 513-B67-8549
(.

barnest@bceo.org

BELIT  WEITH 11+ e et st





From: Reber, Tim [mailto: Tim.Reber@Woolpert.com]
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

2. Thereis a discrepancy between some of the inverts provided on the
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
B & i T

BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147

Fax 513-367-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

v
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

Cc: Reber, Tim; "lwaniuk, Brian"; "mike.sweny@buffaloconstruction.com"; “collins@diggit-inc.com"; Eric Pottenger;
Greg Wilkens

Subject: RE: RE: as built drawings - texas roadhouse - west chester

Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:00:03 PM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Duane

| have reviewed the storm drain system calculations as submitted by Woolpert
at 9:37 am 7-19-17 and have contacted the building department and released
the BCEO hold on the Certificate of Occupancy.

With that being said — several things still need to be noted.

1. The pipe size on the “downstream” system from EX-CBINLET to EX-
CBINLET3 needs to be changed from an 18-inch pipe to a 24-inch pipe.

2. The ESC Lot permit has been left open —work is still being completed on
the detention basin and further as-built information and calculations are
still required to be submitted. Commitment letters were received from
both Texas Roadhouse and the Property Owner stating they are aware of
the additional work necessary and will comply with any required
changes.

3. Once the work on the site has been finalized, a final site inspection by
BCEO will need to occur. The required ESC measures shall remain in
place till all work is completed and the site is stabilized.

If you have any questions, let me know.
THANKS

Teresa
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iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER
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From: Duane Banet [mailto:Duane.Banet@TexasRoadhouse.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:43 AM

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

FPIZZA » BURGERS « BEER

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

BCEQ is not stating that the current system will not work —however, we
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

w A TAFEIET 1921 Fairgrove Avenue

-—
_— Hamiltan, OH 45011
UL Can ENC e OFTE C13-75C.£147
Fax 513-867-8549
— __ barnest@bceo.org

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

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.woolpert.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CDuane.Banet%40TexasRoadhouse.com%7C3546246bb7ee48aa2e2508d4c5712fe0%7C79c0f8d9f03344718268c49ae7dfa1b2%7C1%7C0%7C636350538012861580&sdata=8PxKUBTgjFi%2FBoDnP3lJZp%2BMapEqxP3LaCv%2BVvKyw%2F4%3D&reserved=0

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
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